EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10 31
10 30 31 30

Man AHL Diversified Principal Protected Fund

UFJ S.A.
Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg)
S.A.
1150
287 289

287-289, route d"Arlon, L-1150 Luxembourg, Grand Duchy of
Luxembourg

03 (6212) 8316

2019 30
106.46

30
2009 23 2010 30

1/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Man AHL Diversified Principal

Protected Fund 2009 23
2015
2,500
2018
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
2009 23
2009 23
2009 31
2014 22 MUFG
S.A.

2015

2/215



BB 2R

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

iThh=8

SFEUFIELAL « ZH L —

FEF R

(HAEICBW L7 7 FEEF O

—  [TvF

v AHL Hir—i ZzqF

Ooooooooooooooooooad

li

(EElF AR 77 F

7 - BRED LU
R B 25)
I BARIL =
21 EHET T i | FEei [
ERET T
B g S EERR TS GiECf&%*?DF*
n_-% Alelri — - e . e R NI A
B MR TN g SRR A Ordi<y) VEFuk
- e \ . et (77 F OSSR
Febt e anrt | (Ty e FEEOEEER. 77 Fit Iy iped
Ylev3y | $0HGG - BEL. 88 ARERET ® FOIRERT)
SHfTEn | MRS, SEEY - Cx e, B
AEBRTEBD LU RSB |
— B
v HC;.E | w;%g— S ATSET
[ el GV Yo ¥ —Fi1g
— msl M mRet M
My R TR0 D 4 EeR
HARN LT A K- HARN LT A K- 7 - vRT AL | BRI
YL - FyL e - AT TR
frirel || sk e
vRTl (B« 7P g MUFGIL & 2w i A b
(0¥ 332 - HiFHit) R rims .
o~ AR O ETE) — (ool KDA T FVESTL
e J7 v FOF— | 77 )8

b lr—F 4w s e~ E ST

EEEET sl e ) Degs B S

Tt I g A

*UE?wFGE

(Wi FRwb  wRTALh (T v
NiFwFhadEBRCESS P L—TF 308

R @ b 3 0 s v R A DEFE)

F L b TR

Tl e AP Lol g

BT E

IRl

T W 2 Tl g L
LA VIFeF
(EEREES LN I3 —2 2 .

& — O ERETE

EHMATERN

BT =4 At i g
BREfaTeit

B =Rl vl e R

3/215

(VE &) VIFulF
A b P G w B L - i
Yo+ 7 —HB L EOEEETE

2019 10 31




EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

UFJ 2009 23 2015
S.A.
Mitsubishi UFJ
Investor Services & 2009
Banking (Luxembourg) 26
S.A.
2014 28
2014 22
2009 23 2015

CIBC Bank and Trust
Company (Cayman)
Limited

MUFG 2014 28
S.A. 2014 22
MUFG Lux Management
Company S.A.

2014 22
Man Valuation Services
Limited

2009 30
2015 29

2009 30

4/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1915 10 1915
1974 11 1915
2019
187,117,965.90 199
5,051,655 37.04

1974 11
2006

2007

2016
UFJ S.A.

5/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019

5,002,575 99.03

2018

2019
2018

1925

50

150
2023 31

2018

6/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019

71215



@
(b)
©
(d)
(e)
)
@

2018

10 31

@

@
©)

@
C)

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018

Ernst & Young Ltd.

30

(b)

) )

20

30

8/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

23 25

26 198

https://www.sc.mufg.jp/

@) regulated
mutual fund

9/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Man AHL

Diversified Principal Protected (ZC) Limited

Diversified Programme

Man AHL Diversified Principal Protected Trading Limited

2018
2008 12 29
50,000 50,000
1,000
Codan Trust Company Limited 2005 12 14

Master Multi-Product Purpose Trust
Codan Trust Company Limited

Master Multi-Product Holdings Ltd.
100

AHL

11/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

100

110

75

2018

100
100

12/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

100
100
2018
AHL
Partners LLP 2016 11
2016 11 Man Investments AG

AHL Partners LLP
Man Valuation
Services Limited

UFJ S.A. Mitsubishi UFJ Investor
Services & Banking (Luxembourg) S.A.

MaplesFS Limited
Maples Finance Limited

13/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

14/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

100
100
110

100
20
100
2018

15/215



FLOAHL H A2 - 22 w4
BT EREAR T FF

HiEE R
RENe
TEERT =
IFiE

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Flo—Fa - 2 - ETT S
MIr-FA-0-MEICERETD.

FO-D-HIERTEHNETTD
FAO - EICRE T 0.

FlemT g h o i = T T 5 =T R O— TS

L mER

I
- k=T i —

|

[F«HL’?’#H—????F- ?D’;’?A]

*':Em}'éliﬂ Bl = R AL
FRM A A A
THRLFETUE)

¥ EEESASNIFAOREE RO 1000 BETLLFRMET L. FFLF O/ O —T L AR S UER E
FAEOPRzEY HEERCE TS REERA A 27 P EZRED110%FTIZ Lifoh S04 B D

FEL

FEUF CREEES S HREHT FF OIS
l HL T L TERE DD -0 HE CRE

FO-2— g
HiTE

l?ﬂf&:

#E1B #5 & EE

EmiREEELfEEEEE CLN) FEOLIDER HITALLBE HIED.

16/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(r—21) FEEEERERT| BT 2R NG TS ATE - ol e s s

WEBEEF AR BB L T L = F e S o 2 — i W TH b S R el e — Al & AR S T L
THAL S8t AEEREH100% s RERHoBR o LBET 3, 92— 7B LR EER 1o #
Briz ke BHL 0k s AR RSN S E L S h D i &5,

GrHA H R EE)
G E B

e

=
P

i
x

L
4

1

W
BH 2

(r—22) FEEEREET BV TERNE TR TSl ILURELICSE

WEBESF AR BB LT L= F e S ot 2 T Wi D S o — R S L L
THAL S ASEREE 1% RELdoBR o LBy 50972 - 70 s REB A o
ICEoAREREEHI10% T R AT A SlE LFG W32 E T,

(EE B

(3 3 1 SRS i

W=l A T EE
B o A

100 110

17/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2014 22
2019 10 31

2019 10 31

2019 10 31

1991
2012 17

18/215



E! }Eﬂ H! Aumeric
30
262
1987
126
° 321
e 1989
e 70
1,144
30
139

S od

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

M O
L]

342
1995
112

19/215

Wian

2019

Bor
25
e 1991
e 39
2018 12 31
2019
2019
2019 10

143

299

37



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

T =T E = Tls—
(33— 2i=)

Ty F =T kLY
|E5 oF (Y= 2-)

L | e e e

T AT
Fom M 7o 2 VB b

A A AL
FrATY A ET

T A= FUKE S uE

oA Al - g A BTl

100

30

20/215



50

(A

(B

10

10

10

50

21/215

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

12



15

15

50

22/215

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



¢!

I

(c

¢

¢

23/215

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

15

Ooooooooooooooooooad



(e

(f

(a

I

@

(e

(f

24/215

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(9

(h

(k

a

(m

25/215



(n

(o

(p

(g

¢

(c

¢

(e

(f

(a

26/215

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



I

(c

¢

(a

1

(c

(a

¢

(c

¢

27/215

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



(e

(f

28/215

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



Q@

(a

(b

(b
(c

(d

(a

29/215

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

30/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

15
2015 2015 14
15
2015 2015 14

0.11

0.06

2019 30
26,440 4,979

0.25

20

31/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 30 5,258
2018
0.01 17,000
2019 30 19,641
0.5
2019 30 75,718
2018
(a
(b
0.15

2,083.33

2018 12,500

32/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

5,000

2019 30 110,595
2019 30 100,000

33/215



(A

Qa
Q
G

20.315
20 15

4
15.315
2038

G

20.315
20 15

(6

&

¢!

Q

34/215

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

15.315

15.315

15

Ooooooooooooooooooad

2038

2038

®



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

20.315 15.315 2038
15

15.315
2038 15

20.315 15.315 2038
20 15

®

81 50

2009 12 20

35/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 3)

80

36/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018

2019

2018

2017
2014

37/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

38/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019
13,995,482 96.26
545,100 3.75
780 0.01
14,539,801
( 1,548 ) 100.00
2019

0.000

2021/10/31

14,694,701 8,887,355 | 13,995,482 | 96.26

0.000

2021/10/31

10,178,993 4,022,738 545,100 3.75

2019

2019

39/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2019

2010 262,550 27,951 0.9274 99
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2019 30

2019 2018
59,821 6,369 62,053 6,606
14,463,384 1,539,772 18,246,803 1,942,555
3,269 348 3,269 348
14,526,474 1,546,488 18,312,125 1,949,509
(21,813) (2,322) (26,267) (2,796)
(21,813) (2,322) (26,267) (2,796)
14,504,661 1,544,166 18,285,858 1,946,712
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(75,718) (8,061) (100,767) (10,728)
(26,440) (2,815) (33,173) (3.532)
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461,930 49,177 (957,901) (101,978)
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702 133,032
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(508) 1,011
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2019 2018
0.9637 2018 0.9334
15,050,000 2018 19,590,000 14,504,661 18,285,858
(100,000)
0.9571 2018  0.9334
15,050,000 2018 19,590,000 14,404,661 18,285,858
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Man AHL Diversified Principal
Protected Fund FRM

Man

Statement of financial position
As at 30 April 2019

2018 2018
Netes U5y Uss
Current assats:
Cash at bank 3 L R-F) 62,053
Fanancel as3e15 ot Tair vakes through proft of loss 4 T 53 35 18, 246,803
Prepayments and other assets 3288 3280
Total cument assets 14506474 18,312,135
Current llabites:
Aroounts payable and accfued experces Ba {#1.813) {26, 26T)
Totel cumant Inbifses (exciuding net assets atinbutabls to Unitholders) 121813 [26.267)
Net assels atinbutable to Unitholders 14.504 £561 18,285 858
Which arg reprisanted by
LinbdRy to Unitholders
15,050,000 (2008; 19,590,000) Lints wath a Net Assel Vahs [t il o
LESE 09837 [2018: USE Ou.5334) [+] 14,504,661 16,285,858
14,504,661 15.285 858
Approved erd BARONSed for 5500 o Bl of e Trusles on 1 Octoter 2019
bdwt Machingamls ; h—w
Aunttwarired Signanoey Austhorted Sgmatory
Fior and Beial of CIBC Bank and Trust Comparry [Cayman) Limited,
Solely in its capacity as Trustes of Man AHL Deversfied Frincipal Protected Fund,
The sccomparnang notes fom an integral pan of these fnancal statements,
]

82/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Man AHL Diversified Principal
Protected Fund FRM

Man

Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 April 2019

2018 2018
Notes usd sg
Icoeme
Med gainioss) on frsnoal assets ot fair vakse through profi of Ioss & SHa.EN [rad, ™3}
Total income/{kss) 593611 792 ToEh
ExpEnsas
Agent secty fees 8 (75,718) (100, 7T}
Admmistration fees ES (25,4400 43,173
Trustes fess 84 {19,641) {19,641}
Ragetrar lees % [4.579) 6,714}
Profossional faes and genirs ppense (4,90%) {4,503)
Total expenses (131681} (165 198}
Met incomafoss) fior the year atirbutable (o Unitholdars 481.930 {357.907)

The gccomparmng notes fam an inbegral part of these fnancal statements,
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FRM
Man

For the year ended 30 Apnl 2019
208 20318
Hote usd Usg
Nat aasets Frtibutabla to Unithvolders at the beginning of the year 15,284,858 21 550 340
Rodernprion of 4,540,000 {2013: 2 460,000 Unts 0 (4,243,127} 12,425,587}
14,042,731 19,243,759
et incormaffioss) for the year sttnbutable © Unitholders. 461910 (5T 201}
Net assets attributoble to Unitholders ot the end of th year 14,504 861 13,285 858

Tha accomparmying notes fom an nbegiel par of these fnancml statements,
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Man AHL Diversified Principal
Protected Fund FRM

Man

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2019

208 20€18
usd Usg
Casn flows from operating ectivities:
Netimcomaifioss] for the yeer attributable w Unahoiders 461930 {57 201}
Adustments 10 reconce net neom e oss) for the year attrbutatis i
Urithlders 1o el itk prevadid By Operalng dcthtes:
Net changs in operating assets and abéties:
Frnncial asiels of fasr valkss e cugh profit o kons 3,783 419 3,485 093
AcooUnts payabis and 8coied expRnses [4,454) {12.207)
Net cash provided by operating ecivities 4 240,555 7 474 585
Cash Nows from linancing activities:
Faymeants on redempion of Uints [#,243,1E7) {2, 425,581)
MNat cash used in financing activities (4243020 {24256 581
Net change n cash and cash equalents (2232 A5 404
Cashand cash equivalants b tha begnning of e year 62,053 12,649
Cash and cash equivelents a tne end of the year 59,821 62,053
Cash and cash aguivelents consist of:
Cash at bank 59,82 62,053
59,821 52 0563
The gccomparmng notes fam an inbegral part of thess fnancal statements,
8
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Man AHL Diversified Principal "
Protected Fund FRM
Man

Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2019

1. General

hasn AHL Dreprafied Prncipel Protected Fund e =Trus"] is & unt thust established under the laws of the Cayman lslands on
23 Jenwary 2009 and with the Ceyman Binds Monstary Authonty and regulated under Mutuel Funds Liw of the Cayman fstands [as
amended) on 30 Jarsry 2009 ard the Rotad Mutual Funds [Japan) Regulatons (o8 omanded), with the cbpective of targeting sltrsctive
medum-term capdal gains vid invesstment throwgh the AHL Programme. The Trust i registerad wath Japan Fnancial Senaces Agency,
Thea Trust commenced trading on 14 Apel 2008

Tree Trust hoids awestments n Man AHL Diversfied Princpal Protected (ZC) Umited and Man AHL Dwersfied Prncipal Protectad
Trading Limied.

Misr AHL Dwersfisd Principal Protoctsd (TC0] Limitsd §he =Non Trading Company™) was incorperated under the laws of the Cayman
Islands on 29 December 2008 to hold LS Treasury Stips. Thi Trust invedts in Zero Coupon Notes issued by the Non-Trading Compsry
which capiurt th parformance of the US Treasury Stips.

Man AHL Oreersifiod Prntipal Protected Trading Limited [the =Trading Comparny”) was incomporated under the linws of the Cayman
Islandts on 29 December 2008 In order 10 Seregas the Uading sctrams and relaled a35els, Babdnes, revenoes &nd expenses fom
hoge of the NoneTrading Compesry. The Tradng Compary prévicusly mesled mo mansged funds, equiss and dessalives. On
1 Jandcy 2006, it has Docome o Tuder fund which fow itvsts o AHL Programin e the cugh ot fuads.

Irvestimeant exposure

From 1 Jung 20131 k5] Tfﬂﬁ'g & Hﬂ'l'rTl'Ml‘g l'.cmpnma and heralorg the TI\.TII', abminalad thar Mvestment BNDOALINE 10 the
underter hedge fund portics, A% of that, date, il remarng captal of the Tht vig 85 mastments in the Tradng & Nen-Trading
Compariis was bk in LIS Treasury Sirps énd cash, with the aim of protecting ivesions’ capral

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

a)  Basis of peeparation
Tha francial statements have bean prepared in accordance with intemabonal Financial Reporting Standards (SIFRS") isceed by the

Imtematronal Accounting Standords Board FIASET), The financal statements continue B0 b prépared waing the histoncal cost
CORVErtion excepd for fnamdal assets and kabates Al fax valus thicugh peofit of kas wihich hnee Deen messured ot far vakes,

Th Trust clssafios &5 interest i he Teading Comparry and Mon-Tradng Company a5 finanasl assets a1 hir vales through peeit o loss,
e s L ot fidsr vahoe,

bl  Changes in accounting policies and discosures

My Handards, Shaatalions and amendiminis asostad by tha Trust

The accourtng policks adopbed n Uhe preparation of the frandal sistements ae consistent with hose Tilowed n the preperstion o
the Trust's financial stabements for the year ended 30 Apnl 20718, Thera are no naw standards, interprelations o amendments in the

et standands that ane effectve for the frst time for the financial year beginnng 1 May 2018 that have a material impact on the
Nesainecial statem gnts of the Trust

IFRS 15 — Revenuss from Contracts with Customens:

The Trust has adopted (FRS 15 Revenus from Coniracts with Customens on 5 effectve date of 1 May 2018, The adopion of IFRS 15
has ihad no material enpact on the fnanceal statements of the Trust

IFRS @ - Financal instruments; Classfication and Measusemeant

Trea Trust hes adopled IFFS 9 Finenced istaments: Classification and Measwement on 1 Mey 2018 and has taken advantage of the

nal to restale comparstives, Theeefore, finandal indtrumeants n the compamniive perod ane stll scoounted for m accordance with
185 39, IFRS 9 replaces Inmemational Accounting ‘SRandards [FIAS") 33 Fnancisl instruments: Recognition and Measrement and
inbroducEs rieat rpquir mints for classificaton and messurement, mparmant and hedge scoountng. IFRS 9 & not appicsbhe 1o dems
[l Py v gy bodn direcogrisod o 1 May 20TE, the dete of mtsdl application, The adoption of IFRS 9 had not hud! & matecid offect
on the classiScation and measunement of the Trust's financisl essets or lnblties.

The Trust has as5essed the classdficaton of lirencal nstruments as at 7 May 2048 and based on that assessment, all financial assets

presacushy hebd at fair vakes conbinue Lo be measured ot far value, Financial assets are acquired for the purpose of generating short-term
profit. Therefors, they meet the held-for-radng crisna and are required 10 be measured at fair vabus through proft or kss.
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Man AHL Diversified Principal "
Protected Fund FRM
Man

Motes to the financial statements (continuead)
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2019

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

b} Changes in accountng policies and disclosures {continued)

The classificatson of fnancial labdties undir [FRS 9 remans broadly the same o5 undi 185 39, A fmancial Babity & maaduréed ot far
vale thecugh profi o loss 1 it meets the defrtion of hedd for radng. The man impac of messurement from the clrssficaton of
Etilies under IFRS 9 relates to the dement of gans of losses For inancial lD@es designated a5 at far vakey thiough profit of koss
attnbutable to changes in credt rsk, FRS 9 requees that such element be recognesed N other comprehensive noomea, unlsss this
reabmeant creatss of enlangas an accounting mismatch in profit of koss, i wiich case, al gains and losses on that kabilty incudng the
effects of changes mn Credit rak) should be presented n net gandiossh on financesl assets and katuitss al far vadue through peofit of koss,

Standacds ssued Bl nof pot efectve:
IFRIC Inferpratation 23 Uncenanty over income Tax Treatment
The inkerpretation addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treabments rwole uncertanty that affects the apphcation of

185 12 Income Taxas and does nob opply To Taxes: of levies cutside he scopi of LAS 12, nor does & speciically inchude reqursments
ralatng Lo mierest and pemafies associated with uncertan tax reatments. The nterpretation specifically addresses the following:

‘Wb A0 ALY COd s LINCHTLEN 18X Iraaimants Separatidy,

T SUMPHONS an ertty makds about the axsminglon of L reatments by taxation sahoritis,

How an ety determnes taxable profit (lax loss), tax Bases, unused tak leses, Lnused tax credts snd tax rates,
How an antiy considers changss in facts and croumstances,

An entity marst determine whether (o consider each uncertan tax treatment separately of together with one of mors othar LnCertan tax
reatmerts. The approach that better predicts the resclubion of the uncertainty should be followed. The nterpretation & effective for
arnusl poting pencds begoning on o after 1 Jarnary 2019, Bl cerlain Sansition rebefs are pwiidatie, Management i currently
a55e55Ig the mpad 1o the Tiust's financal stataments.

A1 the date of authorsaton of the financial statements, there were a numbser of other standards and ntenpratabons whech wese in sswe
bt not yet effective. Management anticipates that the adopbon of hese standards and interpretations i future perods will have mo
matertal Impact on tha fnancasl statements of the Trusy

c)  Use of accounting judgements and estimates

The preprar ateon of financiad statements m accordance with IFRS requres management 1o make pidgemerts, estimates and assumptons
that- affect the amounts repared and disclosures made in these fnancial statements and sccomparying notes, moludng certan
viluathon assumptions. Lincenanty sbout thess assUmplions snd estmates could resull i oUlcomes that requans & matedal agustment
ta the carmying amaount of assets or labities n the future. In the process of spphyng the Trust's acoountng paiicies, the Trust has made
the padigement bo cassify Lnits a3 financial kabity as dscwssed in Mote 2{n), The Trust stso used estimates and assumphans in the far
value measurement of fnancial nstruments as discussed n Note 4,

dl  Gongconcern

The Trust has recedred assurance from ban Group pic, an aflilate of FRM Imedment Managemant Limited ithe “Imvestment Manager o
the Tracing Company™), that shoukd & have insufficiert cash to pay it opserating costs kwould subsidise thess costs with sufficent cash
Inprctions 1 pay fer the orgoing opdrating coits of e Trust, Mandg eméent has mede an assesmens of th Tret's sbaty 1o contirug a5
& gaing concem and is selished that £ has resaurces 10 continue in busness for the foresesalle future, Furthenmions, mansg ement is not
weare of ary matenal uncestainkias that may cast sigraficent doubt upon the Trust's abiity b conbnue #5 & gong concem, thenfore, the
fnancial statemants cortinue to be prepanad on a goeng concam basis:

g)  Assessment 35 an investment entily
Ertitios that mast the defmition of an imestment enlity withn IFRS 10 are requred bo médsune ther subsidanies at fair value through
profit or koss rather than consoldate them. The criteria which define on reestment ertity are, as folows:

il Ay enbity that ciotaans funeds from ons of mone mestons for the purpose of providing those imvestors with investment services,

1] A eniity that commits 1o &S investors that s business punpose s o invest funds solely for retuemes from capdal appraciation,
Iwestment ncomse of both, and

() Fun eniiy that measures and evalustes twe perfcmance of substanually all of &5 imestiments ona fai valse bass.

Trod Trust's offanng documents delals i3 obpective of Providing imdstinent MEanagemant Senmtss Lo maesiors wheeh nciudies Fvisling
ina vty of ivistments for the pUrpode of Langeling attraclive mdium -lem capdal gains, &5 mond fuly sopiaindd in Note 1,

10
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Man AHL Diversified Principal "
Protected Fund FRM
Man

Motes to the financial statements (continuead)
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2019

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

a8} Assessment as an investment entity (continued)

Tha Trust reports 1o 5 Fréestors via monthly imestor aformation, and Lo k5 management via intemal management fepons, on & far
vl Darss. AH e stments ans reported a1 ar vaiue 10 the edent alowed by IFRS inthe Trust's annual repors.

AS @ reSUL, e Trust méeds the defindon Of an Fsiaent encey snce the Trust provdes Mastmisng Senaces, These condusons will be
fisasSiibid ON & annud Bads, T ey o these citens of charactbnstecs chang

i} Irvesiment ransacions

Imreestmant rancactions ane recogrised and derecognsed on a rade dabs basis and accounted for & fak value. Gains and losses which
afise from redemphion of fnancial nstrumants and reflact movements bebwean the kil cost and far value are includad in the statement

of COMpeaiensive NCome,

The fas vakes of fnancial instruments raded in acthve markets has Besn based on quoted market prices ab year end. For al other
financial instrumants not traded in an actve markst, the far value has been detemiined by using valuation techniques deemad 1o ba
BppeopAale N thi CRTUMSances .

gl Valuation of financal assets and labiines

For NAY purposas, the valuabon of financial assets and labdtes 5 caltulated in accordance with the pincipel documents, For financal
statements purposes, imvestments have been valued in accordance with IFRS usng the pobces outined balow. A5 at 30 Apal 2019 and
30 Apre 2018, thare are no matenal diferences babason these waluabon mathodologes.

In accordance with IFRS %, the Tiust dassifes is financal asses and kabdbes at imtial recogrition o the categones o fnancial assets
and babdties a5 dicussed telow, Fnncal assets or kobities held for trading are scquined o incurmed prncpalty for the purpose of
S50 OF ERPAFCha g i thi Short teem.

Financal assets of kabiltes designated by management at far value through profit o loss upon ntial recogreon nciuds financial assets
or habilties thot are not hedd for reding. These fnancial assets and labiltes {firencid mstruments”] sme designated upon indial

on the basis that they are part of & group of fnancial nstrumients whech are managed and have their performance wralusted
on & fay valus Dasis, i accordance willh fisk management and irvestment stratedess of the Trusl Thi fnancial mformation sbout s

finamcial instruments is proviced ntemally on that basis Lo the Investiment Manager to the Trading Compary,

Trea Trust recogreses a finamoat asset of & financial Babdiy when, and only when, @ Decomes a party tothe contractual provisions of fe
instrument, Roegular vy purchases and saks of mvesiments are recogrised o the trade date, which i tha date on which the Trust
COMMLs 1o punchisse of S6ll the assel Financial 455605 and babities at fair valud theough profi of losa are indsaly recogresed & fai vales,
Al fransaction costs for such instaments are recogrisad drectly in ths statement of comprenensive income.

Afted insial measurednent, the Tust measwies fnancial assets of liabdes, whech are classified a5 at far vales through peofit of loss, &t
ther fir walues

The valee of the Tero Coupon Noles inchedes the value of the coliateral hald from tme to temse by the bank. o custodian ithe = Seanrty
Fund™) [MNeee 4

Trea walye of Performance Loan Motes inchedes the valuston of al rading and ivestments assets and kabiges of the Tradimg Compary,
&5 determined by the Data Compdation Agent [Nets 4. The caculatxns are based on the valus of IMEStments quoted, ksted, traded o
dealk in, or on, amy futures exchangse shall be made by reference bo the settiement pce. vestiments quobed, Isted, traded or deall, nor
on, amy cther exchangs shal be made by reference Lo the last quoted price on the princpal exchangs for such investments,

Irresstmants e derecognsed whan the nghts 10 receve cash flows from the rmessiments have eapred o the Tiust has brarsfermed
substentially all nsks and rewards of cewnership,

Ly} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents m the statement of financal poston may cormist of cash ol bank, demand deposts, shot Lem deposts n
financial msbbutons and shor tem Feghly Bqud investments that ane readdy comvertible 1o known amounts of cash and which ae
Subiet Lo an insgnficent ok of chandges in walue, wilh ongnal matunbas of INfes Months oF less, et of culstandng Bank owedrals
whin apphcabls, Shod tem eratments that ane not hed 1o e purpose of Mesting Sho em cash commEmants and restncted
migngin dcoounts and nod conadensd cash and cash equivslents.

1
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Motes to the financial statements (continuead)
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2019

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

i Loans

Tha Tradng Company may ubkse loans, wiech &re non-deckative financial Babdbes with fived o deteminable payments that are not
quoted in an acive makst, Loans are recognised mtially at far vakss, beng their msue proceeds, met of Fansaction COSLS noumed.
LS are subsequently stated ol amomised oot

il Resiszed and unrealised gainsand losses

Al reabsed and unrealised gmtudmmw:mas g reCngrEsed usmyrﬂms}mﬁmmﬁmsﬂﬂnuwwp:ﬁ
of ko35 i the statement of comprehensie income, Undeslsed gans and losses comprss changes i the fair vaks of fnancial
mstuments for the year and from reversal of pocr year's urwealsed gans and losses for financed nstruments which were reslised in the
financial year. At the Tradng and Mon-Tradng Companies knel, reatsed gams and kosses represent the difference betesen an
nshnument”s indeal camying amount and dsposal smount. The cost of securities sold i3 accounted for on a firstin-first out basis:

k) Functional and presentational cumency

Thea Trust seeks U0 generate rebuams in Unitad Sates dodars (7 USY), o5 captalrasing cumency. The bquidity of the Trust is managed on
a day-to-day basis in US§ in onder to handle the issue and redemption of the Trust's Units, The Trust's perfomances i also evaluated in
USE. Therelore, as the S is considered s the cumency mat most fathfuly tepresents the econcmec effects of the underting
ransachons, events and condtions, the Trust's funcuonal and presentational currency st S,

I Foreign currency

Tramsacuons dunng e year dencommataed m cutrencig Rave Doen ansited ot the retes of xchange ruing ot T dates of
ransacthons, Assels and katlties dendminated n foregn cuirencess are transiated st the rates of exchangs n effect at the date of the
statement of fimancial posteon, For rwvestment transactons and imestmants hald ol the yesr end denominated in foreign cumency, the
rEsUng Qaing of losses A inclided in i net genifioss) on finencal assets a1 far vakee thiough peoft of 1053 i e statement o
comprehensie noome AN other foreign cumency gans and losses are ncluded in the net genfloss) on financial assets af far value
thecisgh profit or loss nthe statemant of comprenensie Noomea,

m)  Expenses
All gapenses are recognised n the statement of comprehansve INCoMS on an accnel bess,

nh Unis
Units are classified as fimancial labdty of squby Msluments depending upon whather:

Ty Unets: rvithe S holder 1o @ peo rata shiare of O Trust's ndt 855885 i e evert of the Trust™s Byuedanon,

Thea Unats afe in the olass of instroments that ts subordinate to i other classes of mstruments.

All Units in the class of nstruments that is subordinate 1o 88 olher classes of instrumants have sdertical fatures,

Tres Units domob inchsde any contractual cbbgjaton 10 delider cash of andther financial assel ol than the holderts nafts 1o 4
pro fata shane of e Tiust's net assets.

= The totsl expected cash flows atinbutable to the Uinits over the Be of the mstrument are based substandally on the proft o
b, thee changa in Dhi recogressd Nt assels of the change i th T8 value of the Mecognised and unnocognised il ass of
ties Trust ower the We of the nstrument.

Ir sddition b the Unis hiving all of thd abonss features, the Trust must b no ofer fnancal nshiumant of Contract that has:

«  Total cash flows based substanbaly on the profit or loss, the change in the recogmised net assets or the change n the far
vislig of the recognised and unfecognised net asseEs of the Trust
e The effect of Subs1AnGaly restictng of faong the residual reurn 1o this Unitholders.

T Trust Conbrmsously BS655es the clysshication of the Unts, If thi Unts coase 10 hing o the featuees, of misel all the condiions Sel
o, b0 Do clasaified o equiy, the Trusl will reclassdy thim as firencial RDRies and meaiund them at far vaid at the date of
reclassfication, with any difetences fom the predtus camying amount icognised N oquity. If the Urds subsequantly have all the
fentures and mest the condions Lo be classfied 0% equity, the Tnusst wil reclassty them o5 equily ituments and messure them at the
carmying amount of the labiiies ot the date of the reciassfication.

As enplanad n Naote 10, the Unks of the Trust have Doen classfied as fnancial kabaty

12
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Motes to the financial statements (continuead)
For the year ended 30 April 2019
3. Cash at bank

AL W year end, amounts deciosed 49 cath &1 Dark wind hild 81 Royal Bark of Soofland imemationsl Limted ite =Bank®), As st
30 Aprid 2049 and 30 Apl 2008, thate word no coliatinl b landes held with Beokarcs

4. Financial aszets at fair value through profit or loss

Th Fellornng Cabids Summ.ansss finsncadl s5sets ot B vl through peoft of loss s a1 J0 Apak

20me 2018
Falr value Falr valua
us$ uss
Financil assets 2t fair vahse through proft or loss
Parformance Loan Notes, Bsued by the Trading Company 679,239 1,145,616
Lero Coupon Notes, issued by the Non-Tradng Company 13,784,145 11,097,187
Total financisl essets at foir value through profit o loss 14.463.384 15.248.003

LSS 13,784,745 [2078: USS 16,5083, 715) of the financial assels ot far value through profit of koss held within the Non-Trading Company
have teen pledged a5 collateral for Tero Coupon Notes, issued by the Non-Trading Company.

Irvestments at the Trust leval

The Trust Seeks o provide westons with assurancs of the retum of the mtal subscribed captal and amounts guaranieed undsr the
profit lock-in feature. To achieve this obiaciive, the Trust purchased Zend Coupon Nobes Trom the Non-Trading Company, the undadyng
of wehich afe US Treasury Sinps m'mﬁﬁhﬂ'ﬂw:l- Thie rémares) proceeds Fom the ssue o Units sfter purchase of 2emd Coupon
Notes were used to subscorine for e Performance Loan Motes issusd by the Tradng Compary.

Irvestments at the Trading and Non-Trading Companies

Lerg Coupon Nobes

Az o 30 Apall F0149, the cost of the Instrument. held was USE 12,423,324 (2018 USS 16,063 846 and it matures on 15 Febniary 2023,
81 &5 poncipel amount of US3 15,050,000 (2078; USE 19 4500000 Az ot 30 Apal 2019, the Far value of the Zero Coupon Notes, issued
bty the Mon-Tradng Compary amourts 1o USE 13,784 145 2008 USE 17,097, V8T7) which reflects thi cument rating of the ituer gnd
e current terest rates, The smount of far value of the Tero Coupon Notes, issued by the Mon-Tradng Company & inchuswe of
amounts. recelable on sale of nvestments at the undarlying non-tradng company kvel amounting to LSS M (2018 IS 113472,
which is not collateraised,

Peaformance Loan Notes

T rermasreng procesd s fom the ssus of Unds after purchiase of Zero Coupon Noles wene used 1 subsonibs for the Pesfonmants Loan
Metes. Each Peformance Loan Mot carmss an entilement 10 8 pro fsta shane in the Perfamance Loan Nobe Account a8 dafingd r fe
offering documents], the far value of whech is the NAY of the Trading Comparey, The Performance Loan Notes are redesmabds on any
first busness day of each calendar morth o such other business days a5 the digectors shall from time to tmve detemine fhe = Cealing
Dy} whach enabibes the Trust to be able o mest the Trustee's obbgaton 1o repurchase Unis,

Fair value of financial assets
Treh Trust classdios Tar vahed madiunemrs LSEg & Tair vilbus Plﬂm that reflects the Sml'ltt of they iInpuRs used in d'ﬂb“l‘l‘l!‘l‘iﬂ
e MBasLFements f ine with IFRS 13 Far Value Measurament.

Thea Trust has an establishad ramework with respect to the measurement of far values, Thes inchades o panodic review of all sigraficant
fiaar wihse Mo sLremBrts, inchading Level 3 far values.

The Investment Manager Lo the Trading Comparty reguiary revenws signdicant uncbservable mouts and vakmeon adustments [ amy). i
third paarty information is used to measune fair valuas, they astess e avidence obtained from the third partes 1o support the conduson

such that vaketions meat the requirements of IFRS, ncluding the levsl m the far value erarchy in wihech such valuations should be
classfied,
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4. Financial aszets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Motes to the financial statements (continuead)
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2019

Fair value of financial assets (continued)
The Fer e Fussrarcy Fuds thie fllowang kevals:

o Liwel 1 - Quobed markel price in an acive market for an identcal instnument.

& Linsl I - Valuslion Lechniquis Based on cbeervabl npuls, This calegony moudes natiumients valued Usng: qudted miamket
prices mn active markets for smilar nstruments, quoted piices for simdar msiruments in markets that are considerad less than
active, of o wallabion techniques whens ol significant inputs are directly of ndeectly cbservabie from markst data.

*  Lovel 3 = Valugtion techniques usng sgnificant unctsenvable nputs, This category mcludes ol nstruments whera the
valuation tachnique includes inputs not based on chservabie data and the uncbssnable inputs could have a significant
ivpact o Ui s ant's wauanon, This category ncudis nsiruments et are walled Dased on quoted poces for similar
maluments whitd gnificant uncbaeneabie aduitmrts OF slumptions ane requined L0 reflect Afferences Cetween the
Falnames,

‘Wien far walees of ksted or publcly traded equity secunbes, m funds and dervaties are based on quoted manket prices o
bendinng diedlisr prece qQUOLBLCNS, N 8N Bclve makel Tor identical assels withoul ey adiustments, he reruments &6 ncluded withn
Lewred 1 of the hesrarchy.

The Trust's imestiments in Peformance Loan Motes and Zero Coupon Notes ase classhiad as Level 3 as the undestypng of these ane
based on the HEV of the Tredng and Mon-Treding Companies, which are unchsenable inputs

T Tollowani) o 8 Surnmary of i classBcalon withn U far vikee Fesdaney for e Toost's finafca] edtroments camed 8 foe valug o
ol 30 Aped 2009

Total
Lewval 3 Fair valua
usy Uss
Flrancisd asssts et falr vaiue through profit or loss
Performance Loan Notes, aued by e Tradng Comparry 570,230 679,239
Tero Coupon Nobes, issued by the Non-Tradng Company 13,784,145 13,784,145
Total financial a55ets at foir value through profit or loss 14.463 354 14,481,384
The following & 8 summary of 1he classicabon withn the far valuse fesrarchy for the Trust"s Tinandisl instruments carmied a1 fair value as
ot 30 Apal 2018:
Toral
Level 3 Fair valus
us3 LI5S
Firanciad assets et fair value thoough profit o kes
Performance Loan Notes, Bssued by e Tracing Comparmy 1,149,616 1,149,616
Lero Coupon Notes, issued by the Non-Trading Company 17,087,187 17,097 187

Total financial assets at falr value througn profit o loss

18.246,803 18,246,803

The Trust has no Leved T and Level 2 financial instruments 85 at 30 Agl 20019 and 30 Apnl 2018

Sheat tarm balances are axcheded from the tables above a5 thes camyng vaks at e repormng date approsmatas 0o e fae value,
IFreestrmaris ane riedind ol sach financesl year end Lo ensure that they ére compaly clrkalied Betwoon Lives 1, 2 and I in scoordance
with the far value higrarchy cuthned above. Where an rvesimant' s chersctenstc changs dunng the year end imestments no longer
meat the crtena of & gven e, thay ane transferrad mbo 8 more appeopnats fevel ot the end of the relevant linancisl repoming yeor

For the years ended 308prd 2019 and 30 Aprl 2018, there wane nio translers betwean lavals,
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rough prefit or loss (continued)

A npconcliation of mowenents m Level 3 assels o the yeerk ended 30 Apnl 2015 and 30 Apnl 2078 are 50t out Balow:

Parfarmance Loan Noles

Balance oL e begitning of tho yoar
Mverant in nat asats of the Trading Compdmy

Total loss in staterment of comprehensye iNcome

Batance at the end of the year

Lero Coupon Notes

2018 2018

us§ us§
1,149 616 2,119,655
[Fma,238) (482 83T}
(100, 139) {207 202}

£19.23% 1149618

Salance at the begiring of the yesr

2018 2018

usg Uss

17,087,187 19,572 241

Mawsment in mel assels of the Non-Tradng Company (4,006, T42) {2,189 553}
Total incomedfioss] in statement of comprehensive ncome 633,750 (X85 501}
13764145 17.087.187

Balance ot the end of tha year

T foliowng tabhes BSt uncbeanabie npots used in the valuston of imeEtments wiich are dessfied as Levd 3. The Perfcimands Loan
Neowes and Zeno Coupon Nowes imsued by the Tradng and Non-Tradng Companies, respectily, ang vaked based on the NAY of the
Tradng and Non-Tradng Comparses, whech can inciede: mvastments held by the Tradng and Non-Tradging Companies as well as
accruats for enpenses incumad by the Tradng Company, which are not obsenabls n the mankst

[Fair vaiue at
30 April
2me
Azsa description U5S Valuasion techniguws Unctservabie naut
NAY of the Trading MAN of the Trading
Performanca Loan Noles &79,2339 Comparry Comparry
AW of thir Non- Tradang NAY of thar Mo Trading
Lero Cougan Nobes 13,784,145 Comparty Compary
Fal- vawe at
30 Apri
2018
Asset description Usg Valuation techrigues Unobsanable nout
NAV of the Trading MNAY of the Trading
Farformance Loan Notas 1,140 616 Company Compary
HAW of the Non-Trading  MAW of the Non-Trading
Lerg Cougan Notes 17087 87 Comparny Compary

Thafs 15 4 Segla Lnobsenabls MPpLL 10 Wi far vauabon of the THM ared Non-Trsding Compeareis M i Far dreiosgd .

5. Financial ik management

The Trust's investment activities eapose it to the vanous types of risk whech are associated with the fnancial nstruments and markets n
which & mwests. The most mporant types of financed rsks to which the Trust 15 eaposed ane matket nsk, credit sk and byudity nsk,
Market risk includes pnce nak, nkerest rate nsk and cumency nsk. The Trust manages thase nsks on an aggregate basts atong with the
fisks assocated with £5 imvesting acthees as part of s overall risk Management poiicies.
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Motes to the financial statements (continuead)
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2019

5. Financial nsk management (continued)

The nature and exdent of the fimancial mstrum énts oURstanding at the date of the statemeant of financial posiion and the nsk management
peiicios amphoyed by the Tradt are decussod below,

Crverall risk management

Thaiy Trusl scusghl bo Qenéeate mlums through the Trading Comparry, which imdests m managed funds, From 7 June 2018, the Trum
ebmnated 5 imestment exposune to s underlyng hedge fund portiobo. AN remaining capdal from that date was held in US Tressury
St and cash, with thir gam of profecting raslors’ Capal,

The Drectors of the Tradng and Non-Tradng Companies distinguish between bwo primany nisk bevels, which are nsks: at the Trading and
Hon-Trading Compary level, and nisks at the underfying investment kewel. Accordngly, the Investment Manager to the Trading Comparny
has mplemented procedures to manage risks associsted with both the Tradng Company kevel and s undertpng mestments, akthough
theatie b5 Mo Bonger any nesd Lo Apply sk management af the bevel of underfpng investments beceuse the Trusl imests only n US

Treasury Stnps.

AL the Trading and Non-Trading Company leve

Fsk maragement at the Trading Company kewel can be segregated o pre-westment sk and ongong nsk maragement
FPro-rwesimaent sk management imohes detérmining as3el allocation and partiola constructon. Thenaafter, sk managemant, maohes
conduding rsk and retum analyss, monganng the relewnt Trading Company spacific portfiolio restrictions and imesiment guadelnes
and managng cumency, rienest rabe, credit and Bqusdity risks at the Tradng Compary level and moking relevart adjustments to asset
ahocation and portolio constructon,

Rk considerations of the nesd 1o bnng the porfobo back n ne with the mesiment sirategy and approach may iHgger & rebalanceg
of the portfolo, which 1o typcaly revewed on a regulsr basis by the Investiment Manager 1o the Trading Compamny's potfioks
MEMAGEert eam.

A the leved of underlying investments
AHL Programdme

In thes casi of the AHL Programime, he radng actialy s managed by AHL AHL identfies opoonunies to profit from press movements
in miong than 300 diverse inmermatonal markets thiough speciskied mestment techniquis, advanced tichnology and dady ik contdl.

The AHL Programme seeks to identfy and take advantags of upward snd dowrnwdnd pice tends. Tradeg takes place around-de-
clock and reaktmé price information i wsed 1o respond Lo price movamients across & dverse range of global markets, imeestment et
ane dxecuted within o systematic framawork,

AHL employs & number of ek measuns including propristary messurement methods smdar (o the industry standard Vi g1 Ritk
Fvake) and conducts daly stress teshng based on hestorical data, Dependng upon the reks identfied, AHL may alter the exposune Lo
different markets it trades m.

Substarciaky, Al Gernvatie COMPACTS e ardacted O & mMangin basis, The Irvestment Manager (o the Tradng Companty mananes the
ek associalid vall (s VATLacHOns by MARLAMEL margn depodith i comphlinod wih mdvidual dxchandgs egustions and ntmal
gquidelines. The Investment banager to the Trading Company also tekes an active role n mansgng and controfing the Trust's market
#Nd Counterpay risks, monilonng rading civiks and mangn levels daly and, as necessary, deposts sddtonsl collateral of reducss

Market risk
Nearioat risk i e risk Tt the far value or futurd cash Nows of finencial mstruments wil fuctuate dud 10 chenges n marke virisbkes
SUCh 85 nbenest Tates, Tonegn enchamde rates O UNdeying mmesiment prces,

A5 the Tust slmngted the mestment exposune to b5 underyng hadge fund portfoko, the volatdty = not consdered @ meanmgiul
measure of fsk as at 20 Apr 2079 and therefore the annuaksad voiatidty has not been caculated for the year ended 30 Apnl 2019, The
voistity for 30 Apal P018 5 9.271%. The Trust has no sigrficant eiposunes 1O marked sk other than thi impect of flune Tlerest rate
expactatnons on the US Treasury Sps,

Interest Fate risk

Irterest rate Fek |5 e risk that tha fair value of future cash fows of 8 finencial rstnament wil uctuests becauss of changss n market
nferest ratas.
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o Financial nzk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)
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The Trust, vea the Teading and Non-Tradng Compandes, has exposune bo ntarest rate rsk on cash hald at the bank. That exposuns may
not necessanty ba signdhcant due to the gensrally short tem nature of thoss holdngs. But @ more sgréficent exposwre exsts n the value
of afl financsl instuments held by the Tras theougn te Non- Trading Company that may be afleced, ether postively or negatively, by

t'ﬁ!ll'lgﬁ. il indides] rales of LIS Tradsury Sinps

The undeifying srsteges of the menaged mdsimant funds may eopode the Trusl ndrectly 10 Nterest fale mik, a5 part of ther rading
strateqy which is monioced and managed by the Undertying invastment Managers and Undedying Tradng Advsors 1 those funds,

The following tabies detad the Trust's exposure to intesest rate nsk by the earer of contractual matusities or re-prcng:

A3 3030 Apri 2019
Mot exposad
Less than 12 inkerast
one morth Fate rsk Total
Us§ Us3 Usy
Current as$als:
Cash at bank s - BR8N
Financial assets ot fair vakee through proft or loss - 14,463 384 14 463 384
Propaymints and ofur a33ms - 3269 3260
Total cument assets EirL 14,466,653 14,526,474
Current liabites:
Accouns payakie and Aconsd e = 121.813) (21,813}
Totel cument Babities (excluding net assets attrbutabie to
Urholdars) - {21,813) (21 813}
Imterest rate gaD 59821 14,444 840 14.504 661
As at 30 April 2018
Nol axpasad
Legs than 1 Inkerest
ong marth rath rex Tonal
us$ us3 LS
Current assels:
Ciash at bank B2.063 - G 53
Financial asseds ot fai vakss through proft of loss - 18,246,503 18,246,803
Prepaymants and other assets - 3064 3060
Total cument assets B2 053 18,250,072 18,312,125
Current lebiities:
Accounts payable And acofued dpences - (26.267) (26, 26T)
Total cument Babdiies (excliding net a3sets attributabla to
LrEhoidars) - (26,267) (26,267}
Interest rate Gap 82053 18223805 18265 858

Liabéties not exposed 0 interest rate nsk Compnise accounds payabls and acofued eXpenses. Thess amounts mommally requea

contraciual selthement withen o quates and, n all Gises, withn ond yaar,
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5. Financial n=k management [continued)

Interest rate risk jcontineed)

Oooooooooooobooooooad

R
i FRM

Th followeng tabie debads the offect on not assets Shauld intenest ratiss hawe ncreased/decreased by 50 basa powts [Bpsh with ol ather
vafiakies remaming constant, assuming that a 50 bps ncresse/decesss n the base nberast rate would result in & comsiatng 50 bps
increasefdecrease in the valse of nel assels. In raly, an ncressefdecreass of 50 Dps would not resull in & diredt comelating
nCreasafdecreass in the far value of net assets, as the movernent in the value of net a55e85 would depend on the mdwvidual 55t class

andlor ekl Serlemant owards sy Srsdidy i the renidl rale

f 3L 30 A 2008
Mot axposed
Lass than & Inbenast
one marh rate risk Total
us§ us§ uss
el assels afer 50 bps Ncroass B0.120 14 4d4 540 14 S04 BED
et sssas afe 50 Bps decrad e 58,522 14444 2840 14 S04 362
a3t 30 Apell 2078
Mot axposed
Less than to interest
one maorth rate rsi Total
usg Uss uss
et azsals afer 50 BHE Moiaate 62 363 18 223 805 1 L=
Mot assals afer 50 bps dectan 4o 61,743 18 223 805 1B 285 548

CuTency rsk

Currency resk i T rrsk a1 the far vakee O futune cash fows of @ fnancial instrument will fuctume Decause of chenges n foregn

ChIAngs Fes.

Az at 30 apdl 2019 and 20 Apdl 2018, the Trust's a55ets and Rabdbes ane predommnantly denominated in USS and the Trust doas not
have signifcant exposurs b0 fonegn cumency rsk, and accordngly, o sensdsty analyss is presented. As pant of the Trust's investment

soratengy, this TrsE may panodcaly hold mvestments denominaed in o g Cumentes,

Price risk

Prica rigk s the nsk that the pece of a fnancial nstrument will fluctuate dus 1o Changss m mankel condbons. niluancng, diectly o

indirectly, the vakss of the instiLiment

The Trust is not exposed toother prce sk as all remening capial s hedd in cash

Credit nsk

Credd risk 1S e nEk that &n Ssuer of Counterparty will De unabis 1o mest & comambment thst £ has entersd nto with the T

T Trursd' s faxmum exposure 1o orbdi mik [not takng nfo actourt The value of any collitical of dthed Secunty hald) n i évint Bhal
the courterpanties foi o peform thes chbgations as ot 30 Aped 2019 in relstion 10 sach class of recognised finandal assus i the
camying amourt of those assets nihe statemant of Bnancial postion. Credt nsk is miagated thraugh regular mondorng of concentration
ek

T igrificant exposune i 10 the Bark. Az & ywr énd, sccording 1o Stendard end Pode's Riting Agency, the Bank is rated A- [2018:

BES-).

Trea Investment Manager 1o the Trading Company pesfonms due disgence on al courterparies befors they become a senace provider of
courterpaty o the Trust, and credit qualty checks are pat of this process. The credit guality of the Trust's Bank is reguiatly montored

and factored o aocaton decisons,
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Motes to the financial statements (continuead)
For the year ended 30 Apnil 20189

5. Financial n=k management [continued)

Liguidity nisk

Liqued®y nsk 15 the ngk that the Trust will encourter dficulty m medting the cbigatins associsted with A3 equity thet are seltled By
deitvenng cash of cash equialents

With the smination of (e Thust's mvesiment s@osunk 00 undiefang hedge fund ponfokos, 15 BUARY Bk IS Aow minmised, A1
remmarnang capdal i eiher cash o readiy raa ksablis to cash

6. Net gainfiloss) on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Ty Dordowe Labdd shows the el mmastment ganioss) of the Trading and NonsTradng Comparses theough thisr Parformance Loan

Hetis and the imastments @ th Dro Coupon Nt redpectively, Do Coupon Notes end the Pedomancs Loan Nobis anshebed io
the component haldings: that undare the fingncal Statements,

For this yeor anded 30 Apeil

2018 2ma

Firancial assets at fair value through proft or bess:
Met gainffioss) on LS Treasury Strps hedd by Non- Trading Company 543,750 {285,500}
Hist gainyiorss] on e SUeTsent in th Tracrg Comparty which 15 compnisd

of the follcweng tam s ncurmed #1 the Tradng Comgpany kel

et ganTicss) on reestments:
AHL Evoiution Limited - Class A pyiE] 133,032
AHL Ghothal Ivesymans Seees 2 - S0 Shares 9,375 {@1,505)
Intersst ncome 1,242 a1
et fosshigan en forgn cumncy f508) 1.0m
Maragement and incentve fees [5.258) (242,044}
Intersst axpanse g {4,405}
Tranzaction and brokerags costs (1.753) (80,581}
sk transfer fees (1,753 144,283}
Lirgal T {22 85%) 158,178}
[Dwectors fees {16,000 6,103
Valstion fees {13,740) (30,2308
Prefissonal et and qeneal expensis {49,799} {56,663
533,611 {192 103
7 Leoans

Man investments AG

To enablie the Trading Comparry 1o effect £s nvestments, the Trading Company has estabiished 8 Reyvolving Loan Agresment with han
Irvestrnenes AG. The Tradng Compary & S0k 10 BOmow, fepay and rebodmow SMounts unded the Revoking Loan Agresment, subyect o
s terms, For the curment year, the loan ranged n amourds from USS NI to U533 (2018: USE 3 to LSS 320,047, As at 30 Aprl 2019,
thes drmaunt payabhe undir this Revohing Loan Agreament it UISE NI (2018: USE 3),

The Reschang Lodn Agreement B on uncommiled Loen Faclty, which & renewibie armually and may Do termnated by Man
IMvestments AG &L 45 S0 GSCTEEon, Upon Ties mMondns’ witten nodcs, The Resohing Loan Agreem ent Nas 8 matunty of ong year and
bears eenest al the rate of LIBOR plus 4 mangn, which shoold not excead 296, SUDWCL L0 i anrws] e,

Inchuded within interest expense under met gamifloss) on fnancial assets at far walue through profi of loss incurred at the Trading
Comparry 15 55 NE201E: ISE 4405 of interest charged on the Ban, nona of which i payable a5 8t 30 Apal 2019 o 30 Aped 2018,
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Motes to the financial statements (continuead)
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2019

B, Fees, commissions and other expenses

Management and incentve fees

AL F'mg: DT

heanagernant fees dre changed a & rabe of ong quaner of 1% per monih (approdmately 3% ped annum), are calculsied monthly and e
payable monthly n arrears.

Meanagemant fees are chatged on the mestment evposure alocated 10 the AHL Frogrammes {as defined by e offenng doouments) at
the stant of the valuston penod ples the amount of any gansflossss [calculaled after charging al espenses) incumad by the AHL
Programmee during Ehe period,

Incertivie fiads are calculatod o thi last calendar day of aach Calindar month of such Other day a3 dinbcbors shall deaming fnam tme 1o
time fthe = Valwmation Day™), {as defined by the offermng documants) 4t a rate equal to 20% of any met new sppreciabon (after deduction of
any Introducing Broker fes, the management fes and any allocated administration fees inchud ng that part of the ask transher and bquidiy
foes refarabie 0 the 855605 COMPISEd in the AHL Account but prcr Lo deducton of this ncentive fea] generated Dy the AHL Frogramims,
The products run leversd exposures, which mean for every mvested amount there 15 0 vanabie risk level Trading Nobonal). The
Trading Motional level 15 impacted by both performance of the AHL Programene and by imestor redemptions. The fee methodologqy
used for incentive fees 5 known as “Adusted Profits™. It s based on a loss high water mark calculated with respact to the Trading
MNotkonal. The destance from the loss nigh water mark i adpusted for amy net redecion in te Tradng Nobonal amount whech is diven by

aither pedomance of Dy redemplions.

hesnagernant and incerane fees payabie m respec of the AHL Programme afe pand 1o Man rvestments AG i congidenaton fon e
marketing, advisory and meshment managament seraces,

Efactive 1 Juna 2018, following the shmination of its hadgé fund mvestment exposune, the mansgement and incentve fees hive baen
waked,

This few is charged at the Trading Comparn kevel

The nismedacal amounts of the mamngement and ncentive fees a5 desoribed above are nchuded in the tabies below:

For the year anded 30 Apdl 2018

Monagement Incentyve
feas leas Toual
us$ Us3 Uss
AHL Programams 5258 - 5,258
5,258 = 5,258
For the year anded 30 Apdl 2018
Management Incentva
fens feas Total
Uss (P53 LI53
AHL Programma 242 044 - 24z 044
242,044 - 242,044

Fisk transfer fees

Rtk tromsfor fesrs are payable n arears to Man imestments AG on eech morthly Desling Doy, a1 ™e réte of one twelth of 1%
(approdmately 1% par armum] of the NAY o the Units ol the commencement of the month fior which the fee & due a5 adusted Dy
reference o the value of ary changes in the number of Uinits dunng the monkh,

Effectye 1 June 2018, foliowang the stmination of &5 hedgs fund investmant exposurne, rek transler fees have been waned.

This few is charged at e Trading Comgpary kel
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8. Fees, commissions and other expenses {continued)

Adminisiration fees

Aoministration fees ane payabis in amears to Mitsubests UFJ bnvestor Senaces & Bansong (Livembolng] SA. s *Administrator and the
*Regtarar] on each monthly Dealing Day, at the rate of one bveifth of 0.17% (epprosmatsty 0.119% per anrwm} of the NAV of the Unts
31T COMMISnCament of e morh Tor whech th Tes i due a5 adusted by refenenc & 1o the vales of &7y cnandges in the numiss of Units
dunineg this month,

This far i chargad ol Uhe Trust kvl

Broker commission lees

Broker commisson fags of UST 1,753 12018: USS B068T) wart pad 1o Man invesimonts AG, the Intreducing Broked, Insteiticnsl
chargis of LSS NI (2018: UISH Nij which cover sxchange srd ether third party couts, ar paysbh 1o brckers.

Broker commission fees, exclidng nsitubonal changes, ans calculied at & rale of one-twelth of 1% (sporoemately 196 per annum) of
the Notional AHL Acoount Value a5 at the begnning of the mmadatsly precading calandar month, adiusted by reference to the amaount
of arty Qe of Isaas (calculated aftlr changng all snpendads alocated tothe AHL Account] incumed duning Sch calendar month By the
AHL BTHTIE,

Effective 1 Juna 2018, folowing the emination of 5 hedge fund invesimeant exposune, broker ComMMsaon feeg have Bean wilked,

This fee is changed ot the Trading Compary level,

Agent security fees

Agent. Secunty fees are payatds monthly m amaars to Mitsubishi UFJ Morgan Steniey Secumtees Ciou, LEd, fthe =Agent Comparty™), at the
rate of (5% per annum of the MAY per Und at each Vialuation Day, multipbed by the current number of Units: in issue at that Valuaton
Dy, for s seavices as the Agent Company.

This fee is changed of The Trust lewd.

Valuaton fees

han Vakmtion Sences Limited ftha = Data Compdastion Agent™ o “MVELT] is responitle for mentaning the finencial books and records,
calcudatng the MAV, handing unitholder communecations, and supedvising the payment of expenses by the Trust.

Valuation fees are payable quartedy m amears to MVSL, calcuated monthly o the rate of one twelfith of 0.15% (sppeocomatedy 0.15% per
annum) of the NAY per Uinit on each Valuation Cey madtipbad by the number of Units cutstanding on that day, subgect to & minimum of
USE 25,000 pir &newm

Effective 1 Jums 2016, MVSL 5 entithed 10 recess & fee fieed at USE 12, 500 following Lre TisC's Conversaon Lo a pemnanent cash fund.
MVSL has sub-detegatied Be waluaton senice to Cteo Fund Seevices (Bermuda) Lmited.

This fee is charged ot the Trading Compary kel

Regstrar and secretarnizl fees

Rogestrar [ée% 8o charged by the Registrar 2nd i payabis morahly m aiears al e 139 of 0059 par anmum of Uhi MAV on gach
Vialuation Dy,

This fe is charged ol the Trust kevel,

Trustes lees

Thé Trustes (3% trustes and custodian) s enttied to recenm from the Trust an annual fes of 0.071% of the Tust's domng NV, with &
minamiLen gnrwal foe of LSS 17,000, Trustes fees ane payable in enmesrs to CIBC Bark and Trust Cormparny (Coymian) Limited on each
muonthiy Dealing Day.

This fadk 15 €Fiaid ol 1 Trust ke,
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Man AHL Diversified Principal

Motes to the financial statements (continuead)
For the year ended 30 April 2019

9. Related pany transactions

MAsster Muli-Product Heidngs L, & Bermuds incorporsted comparny, i o rlaled perty Svough s 100% Roldng of the Ordnary
Sharez i the Treding and Nom-Tradng Company. Master Multi-Product Heldngs Lid is tsef owned by Coden Trust Company
[Bermuds) Lmited [Tormety Codan Trugt Company Limited), o5 trustes of the Master Muki-Product Puspose Trst,

The irvestment Managar 10 the Trading Compary, Man Investments AG fhe =bMarketing Advser™ and “Introducing Broker™) and Man
Valuation Sendces Limited fthe = Data Compdation Agent™] are subsidanies of Man Group plc and al subsidianes of Man Group pic &
related parties, Man Group péc pays some pensra expenses on behall of the Trest and then recharges those expenses Lo the Trust

CIBC Bank and Tnost Company (Cayman) Limted, 8 Caymaen ldand ncorporated comparty & & relabed party by virlue of 15 role as
Trusshens 1o e Trust, Theere s no ukimats controlling parny,

Each of the drectors of Bw Tradng and Mon-Trading Companss & of may becoms meoked in other fnancial ewestment and
professicnal actyities whech may cause conflicts of inerest with the management of the Trust. These activives mnclude managemsnt o
administration of cther companies [nciudng those with rvestment objectives smilar 1o that of the Tt or structures that may be
related 1o Man Group pic sponsonsd nvestment funds), purchases and sales of securites and O Mwestments, imastment amd
managernant counselng and Sevng 85 Grecton, oScers, sdvitirs andlor agents of alher comparsas, nouding comparses and Kgal
structures ifwhech th Truskt iy rreisl sndfon which may mnésl Mo he Trust

Dwectors' feas are pasd ol the Tradng Comparry and are alacated 1o the Tradmg and Non-Trading Companies:
Tiege Fcilornene] Lraniactons Lock place batwisn the Trust, Trading Comparry, Mon-Trading and ther related parmes.

For the year ended 30 Apdl 2015

Total tews Foas payasie

Seiated pary Type of fea Usy
CIBC Bank and Trust Company (Cayman) Limged  Trustea fass 19,641 5,667
Denecioes Corctions” fogs ™ 16,000 5333
Mean Imvestments AG Managament foes and ncentne foes = 5,254 -
Mian Irvestments AG Fask tramsfer feas * 1,753 -
hASR IFvestments AG Birchar COMMIEISIoN s = 1,733 =
Mean Valuabon Senaces Limted Vahuation fees. ® 13,74 2083
Fex the year anded 30 Apdl 2018

Total faes Feas payasia
Eeinted pary Typa of fiae: Us§ 53
CIBC Bark and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited  Trustes faes 19,541 5,667
Dwectors Corectons” feas = TE00 5,333
an Investments AG Management fees and incentive feas * 242,044 19,241
Mean Irnvistmants AG Forsdk trriafin fgars = B4 283 G484
ean Irvestments AG Broker comimession feas = HEE 6,347
Mean Valuston Senaces Limded ‘Vahsation féas * 30,230 4512

* Charged at the Tradmg Comipany evel
The pomion of Uns owned by entbes affated to hlen Group ple s NI (2013: M%)
10,  Share capital

The Trading and Mon-Tradig Compansss have an authonsed share capeal of US3 50,000 each compeisang 50,000 Ordenay Shares of
par value 5% 1 sach

99/215



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O00000000000000000000000040(E15174)
Oooooooooooobooooooad

Man AHL Diversified Principal "
Protected Fund FRM
Man

Motes to the financial statements (continuead)
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2019

10. Share capital (continued)

Ordinary Shares of the Trading and Non-Trading Company

Crdnary Shares carmy 100% of the volmg nohts, regardiess of whether they ars called. The haiders of Ordinary Shares are entitled Lo a
drdend of up o LS 5,000 per annom at the Deectors' discreton, howeser, no dhvidends: haws been deciared in the cument of prior
yeal . In the event of & winding up o dssoiution of the Trading and Non-Tradig Compary, the holders of Crdinary Shares s ertited o
an amourt egual bo the par valus theredf, f paid up, and the sunpls as3ets of the Trading and Mon-Tradng Comparny, Howeder, the
hldirs of the Ordrary Sheres have agreed miavacably 1o wined theer srtitleenent, 1o ary amourts whach exobied the par wdlue of this
Cednary Shares and have authonsed |e Trading and Non-Trading Company to credit &y such amouts tothe Unt Account for e
benefit of the relevant Unsholders, The Ordnary Shares have Deen ssued but not caled. No amount is recogiised untd the Crdinary
Shares ane calied,

Units of the Trust

Tre Unis of the Trust were offered for sale 0 a supplem ent to the offenng documents dated 30 January 2000 at USE 1 per Unit The
offer closied on 27 March 2008, Sulbsedqueant 1S thes evant_ the miremum subsanption amount was USS 30000,

Tri Units haned Bdven classfiod a3 & financasl Babiity a5 they hinee 8 contraciual cbligation 10 deiver a1 the préivaing NAV per Ung
[theowagh Capital Protecton mecharsm, o3 Sefined by the offenng documents] on 31 March 2023 [the “Maturity Date®).

The Untholders are enbithed to redeam ther Units, upon witten notice delivered no loler than the 15th day of the calendar manth
precadng the Desling Doy ot & redemption pice calculsted by reference to the HAYV per Uni on the Veluation Day mmedistety
preceding the Deshng Cay on whech the redemption i to be effected. Unkholders wil be subpect toa fee of 1% of NAV per Unit f the
Urits ara redeemad on & Destng Day on o between 1 Aprl 20713 and 31 March 2015,

Thera are N redemplion fees for Unds redesmed on of after 1 Apnl 2015, The recsmpbon fee wall in tum be paid by the Trst Lo the
Naaiketing Adviser poenanly 1O CcOMpansats & for ths Costs of aranging for tha marketing of the Units.

T Urts wal @ maturi ot Maturity Disti unbiss th matuety & estendid &t thi opbon of thi Unthaidirs by eatraordinasy rescluion],
with the consent of the Mansger and e Trustes. On thi Matunity Date of the Urts, provided theng ane sufficint funds 8t Such tm Lo
pay N respact of each Ui oulstanding, each Uni will b redeemed al the prevaiing NAY per UnL

Capital management

A% i rosult of thr ablity 1o redesm Lk, the capdtal of the Trust can vary dependmg on the demand for redempuons from the Toust, The
Truid i nol fubpedt 1o extemally mmposed caphl requrements and has no MENcEoE on the redemption of Units ather than those set
Ut i the Trust's affermg documeants.

Following the elmination of A5 rvestment sxposune B &5 undectyng hedge fund portfolo, the Tust's obyactves for managang capital
L= 5

+  safeguandng ewvestors copded, and

*  mariamning sulficent kquidity to meet the expenses of the Trust, and to mest redemption requasts s they wise.
Rithisr 1o Naota 5, * Financial nsk mansgemant”, for thir policies snd procudsas apphed by the Trust in mansgng 45 capaal,

&Y recondliation disciosure
There 5 o difference betwean the NAV a3 per the financal stetements n accordance with IFRS and the NAV for waluation and
Medemplion purpodes, calculated in accondanca with the Tiusy's offenng Gocum enls.

The Trust has eccnied for cefain future bgudation cOsts in ofder 1o Bt the impact on imsestans whers the radng capital of the Trust
may decreass balow o cortain level. The aconual costs for future pencd s 5 not pemmiisible under IFRS and has nol been eapensed for
the purpcss of thase financial statemants.
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Protected Fund FRM
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Motes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 Apnl 2019

10,  Share capital ([continiad)

WAV recondlianon disclosure [continued)
A reconcBalion of the NAY as per the frsndcnl slatements and the NAV o vaksbon and redemplion purpoies a5 follows;

As ot 3D Apef

2019 2018
5§ uss

NAY por finoncial statemants:
15,050,000 [2008: 19,500,0000 Lnts with 8 NAV per Unt of LSS D.0637

(2018 5% 09354 14,504 661 18,285 B58
Lista: Maturay costs recogrmed i advants [ 100000 -
NAV par monthly valugtion;
15,050,000 (2003: 19,500,000 Units with 8 NAY per Unit of LSS 0.95T1

(2018 US$ 09354 14, 404 8651 16,285 258

11. Taxation

The Cayrnen lslands cumenlly Rave o NEOME, COparalion of capitsl Qand 1ax, No 14303 by way of withholdng and no estate duly,
mhertancs tax of gt tax in addibon, the Trustes has appied for and receted from the Governor-n-Cabinet of the Cayman Istands
pursudnt wo the Trest Law {2015 Rewsion) of the Cayman isiands, an undertaking that, for a pencd of ity years from the date of the
undertaking no lew enacted o the Cayman Islands imposing any tax of duty 10 De feded On INCoMme oF capial assels Of Jans of
BPErEclion of Ay 1Y N the nanee of 8stale duty of Nhemance Lax Shal apply Lo any Propeny held in of any NCOME ansng udes the
Trust of Bo the Trustess of benelicanes thereol n respect of any such property of income, Mo Captal o Samp dutes are levied n the
Cayman lsfands on the ssue, ranshe of redempton of Unks,

An erual registration fee well be payabis by the Trustes 1o the Cayman lilands Goverrment, Each of the Tradng Company and the
Non-Tradeng Compeany have been incorporated under the taws of the Cayman lsands 85 an exempled comparry and, ag such, have
chaned an uriienaking fom the Govemor-n-Catne of the Cayman [slands tthe et that for & period of S0 years from the date
thasrol no lew enacied in the Cayman klands mpong any 1 [0 be kwied on profits oF NCome of Gains of apprecialon will apply 1o
tha Tradey Comparry of the Nen-Traderg Comparsy,

12. Subsequent events

Thatie Rirw Dt N SO PfiCant awents Sincd th Yoar end that impact the Trust and réquine & discdodund in the inancial Salements,

13, Corntingent liabilties and commitments

There were N0 contingent ytdties or commiments as ot 30 Aprl 2009 (30 Apek 2048 Ni).

24
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2019
14,698,381 1,564,790
158,581 16,883
14,539,801 1,547,907
14,720,000
0.9877 105
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S.A.
1150 287 289
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2019
187,117,965.90 199
5,051,655
2014 37,117,968.52
2015 37,117,968.52
2016 37,117,968.52
2017 37,117,968.52
2017 11 187,117,965.90
2018 187,117,965.90
2019 187,117,965.90

Q@
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131

23 103

2019 30
106.46
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31
2018 2017
31.1,31.3 3,714,129,527 395,406,229  2,294,618,594 244,285,096
3,15,31.1,31.3 3,533,550,709 376,181,808  4,079,919,230 434,348,201
2,311,150,709 246,045,104  3,137,919,230 334,062,881
1,222,400,000 130,136,704 942,000,000 100,285,320
31.1,31.3 372,880 39,697 265,472 28,262
4,15,31.1,31.3 2,834 302 14,984 1,595
5 3,783,033 402,742 4,125,181 439,167
257 27 180 19
6,15 36,979,553 3,936,843 24,028,149 2,558,037
7 7,288,818,793 775,967,649  6,402,971,790 681,660,377
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31
2018 2017

15,31.1 1,794,570,343 191,049,959  2,103,521,459 223,940,895
1,565,940,343 166,710,009  2,103,521,459 223,940,895
228,630,000 24,339,950 0 0
8,15,31.1 5,073,055,610 540,077,500 3,913,497,702 416,630,965
5,071,655,610 539,928,456  3,913,497,702 416,630,965
1,400,000 149,044 0 0
9 2,206,816 234,938 1,867,543 198,819
10,15 15,704,349 1,671,885 18,519,456 1,971,581
18,148,556 1,932,095 20,211,255 2,151,690
11 16,536,604 1,760,487 18,691,834 1,989,933
12 1,611,952 171,608 1,519,421 161,758
13 187,117,966 19,920,579 187,117,966 19,920,579
14 158,191,749 16,841,094 124,372,931 13,240,742
14 3,259 347 4,686 499
39,820,145 4,239,253 33,858,792 3,604,607
16 7,288,818,793 775,967,649  6,402,971,790 681,660,377
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31
2018 2017
17,31.1 541,339 57,631 578,509 61,588
541,339 57,631 578,509 61,588

20 92,427,954,484  9,839,880,034 81,804,130,253 8,708,867,707
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UFJ S.A.
2018 12 31

2018 2017
81,824,073 8,710,991 54,056,442 5,754,849
5,448,991 580,100 2,221,669 236,519
31,789,988 3,384,362 27,650,438 2,943,666
(40,218,579)  (4,281,670)  (16,495,414)  (1,756,102)
(12,070,732)  (1,285,050)  (9,439,648)  (1,004,945)
(392,542) (41,790) (254,716) (27,117)
92 10 750,200 79,866
92 10 750,200 79,866
21 115,660,720 12,313,240 106,256,230 11,312,038
56,930,365)  (6,060,807)  (52,040,385)  (5,540,219)
4,336,416 461,655 6,388,924 680,165
22 4,322,262 460,148 2,484,563 264,507
(51,755,210)  (5,509,860)  (51,064,124)  (5,436,287)
24,25  (20,839,657)  (2,218,590)  (20,806,005)  (2,215,007)
(16,818,051)  (1,790,450)  (16,838,247)  (1,792,600)
(2,632,035) (280,206)  (2,420,642) (257,702)
(1,596,915) (170,008)  (1,541,426) (164,100)
26,30  (30,915,553)  (3,291,270)  (30,258,119)  (3,221,279)
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(1,767,494) (188,167) (2,589, 398) (275,667)

23 (605,778) (64,491) (507,993) (54,081)
11,27.1  (13,169,369) (1,402,011)  (11,831,429) (1,259,574)
41,696,768 4,439,038 35,407,616 3,769,495

27.2  (1,876,623) (199, 785) (1,548,824) (164,888)
39,820,145 4,239,253 33,858,792 3,604,607
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UFJ S.A.

2018 12 31

1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996

2005 10

2006

2007
70 30

2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016 1
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ
S.A. 100

1.2.
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1.3.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2017

2018
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1997 12 16
1.25
2018 12 31 2017

2.7.

2.5

2.8.

10

2.9.

2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.
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2018 2017

543,400,000 135,000,000

679,000,000 807,000,000

1,222,400,000 942,000,000

2,834 2017 14,984

3,824,149 115,904  (660,418)  (183,596) 3,096,039 2,325,231 770,808
1,336,134 111,903  (644,414)  (64,147) 739,476 574,142 165,334
2,488,015 4,001 (16,004)  (119,449) 2,356,563 1,751,089 605,474

18,907,410 1,509,749 (419,631)  (814,339) 19,183,189 16,170,964 3,012,225
16,961,971 1,509,749 (419,631)  (814,339) 17,237,750 14,225,525 3,012,225

1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0
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2018 12 31
4,008,887,622

2018 2017
0 1,258,254
15,591,714 4,666,886
921,843 283,041
2,124,415 1,969,915
9,573,008 8,936,086
5,836,414 3,813,147
481,264 644,074
765 134,936
62,649 690,238
483,831 319,145
162,315 671,075
664,574 393,820
1,076,761 247,532
36,979,553 24,028,149

5,393,986,107

2018 12 31 1,400,000
2018 2017
618,902 841,978
1,587,914 1,025,565
2,206,816 1,867,543
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11

2018 12 31

12

13
2018 12 31
49,080

2.2

2018 12 31

187,117,966
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2018 2017
6,908,708 6,607,907
3,224,725 5,653,314
3,347,939 885,708

308,226 524,416
1,717,819 4,680,727
122,543 142,861
74,389 24,523
15,704,349 18,519,456
1987 16
1983 23

2018 2017
1,611,952 1,519,421
1,611,952 1,519,421

5,002,575

117/215



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

Ooooooooooooooooooad

14
2018 3,711,797 120,661,134 4,686
2017 12 31 0 0 33,858,792
0 0 (41,401)
2018 0 8,700,000 (8,700,000)
2012 0 (3,304,122) 3,304,122
0 26,730,000 (26,730,000)
1,692,940 0 (1,692,940)
2018 12 31 5,404,737 152,787,012 3,259
10
10
2015 11 19 Fort. N° 47bis
2014 2015
2014 2015
22,444,927 2017 17,049,049
2018 23 8,700,000 2018
2012 3,304,122
2018 12 31
2018
2013 3,101,000
2014 -2015 3,019,136
2016 3,348,440
2017 4,276,351
2018 8,700,000
2018 12 31 22,444,927
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2018 12 31

2018 12 31

575 2013

2018 12 31

16
2018 12 31
2,973,768,077

17

18
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2018 2017
3,314,382,591 3,789,891,462
24,033,836 10,791,736
3,338,416,427 3,800,683,198
2018 2017
1,787,952,744 2,098,463,451
1,001,503,360 659,726,748
5,654,686 4,972,871
2,795,110,790 2,763,163,070
24
2013 26
3,450,572,108
2018

3,313,256,918
15,595,810
121,719,380

3,450,572,108

3,951,265,679

2018

541,339

2017

578,509

2017



19

20

21

2018 12 31

2017 12 31
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2018 2017
6,499,120 521,191

2018 2017
21,506,351 19,403,089
80,663,753 74,948,090
11,772,959 10,347,746
921,843 1,003,474
795,814 553,831
115,660,720 106,256,230
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22
2018 2017
2013 2014 2015 2017 2,530,324 0
1,151,445 226,068
414,867 568,181
70,598 67,500
2012 -2014 0 1,441,990
155,028 180,824
4,322,262 2,484,563
23
2018 2017
345,919 346,695
220,859 137,159
7,836 13,741
31,164 10,398
605,778 507,993
24
2018 2017
29 30
71 66
67 74
167 170
25
2018 2017
5,084,843 5,832,575
875,409 871,739
4,209,434 4,960,836
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
26
2018 2017
1,372,967 1,165,998

1,264,913 1,041,720
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2,847,608 1,442,936
3,550,904 4,376,343
1,141,991 1,109,879
4,997,353 5,192,885
2,847,497 3,412,539
11,679,286 11,204,978
363,250 384,358
203,378 226,957
646,406 699,526
30,915,553 30,258,119
2018
27
27.1.
2018 2017
9,760,432 8,893,072
3,408,937 2,938,357
13,169,369 11,831,429
27.2.
2018 2017
1,819,754 1,483,823
56,869 65,001
1,876,623 1,548,824
28
2018 12 31
100
33 100-
8212
100
29
2014 59
2014 49 2015 12 18

100,000 20,000
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12

2024
2015
2018
2018 180 (1)
1,686,439 1,988,649
2018 2017
329,206 265,049
139,547 157,633
39,220 41,309
0 26,272

507,973 490,263
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a. 2018 2018 12 31
b.
C.
31
31.1.
2018 12 31
3,714,129,527 0 0 0 3,714,129,527
2,854,550,709 679,000,000 0 0 3,533,550,709
372,880 0 0 0 372,880
0 0 0 2,834 2,834
6,569,053,116 679,000,000 0 2,834  7,248,055,950
1,794,570,343 0 0 0 1,794,570,343
5,073,055,610 0 0 0 5,073,055,610
6,867,625,953 0 0 0 6,867,625,953
541,339 0 0 0 541,339
541,339 0 0 0 541,339
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2017 12 31

2,294,618,594 0 0 2,294,618,59%
3,272,919,230 807,000,000 4,079,919,230
265,472 0 0 265,472

0 0 14,984 14,984
5,567,803,296 807,000,000 14,984  6,374,818,280
2,103,521,459 0 0 2,103,521,459
3,913,497,702 0 0 3,913,497,702
6,017,019,161 0 0 6,017,019,161
578,509 0 0 578,509
578,509 0 0 578,509
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3,271,219,543 3,321,504 0 3,274,541,047 77,666,609

1,394,522,057 0 1,394,522,057 2,067,411

4,665,741,600 3,321,504 0 4,669,063,104 79,734,020

3,303,598,230 3,270,027 0 3,306,868,257 76,992,277

854,553,985 0 0 854,553,985 2,708,455

4,158,152,215 3,270,027 0 4,161,422,242 79,700,732
2018 12 31 2018 12 31
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3,257,117,915 0 0 3,257,117,915 24,750,086

812,986,742 0 0 812,986,742 2,151,255

4,070,104,657 0 0 4,070,104,657 26,901,341

3,057,118,085 0 0 3,057,118,085 22,397,245

2,201,155,324 0 0 2,201,155,324 8,610,571

5,258,273,409 0 0 5,258,273,409 31,007,816
2017 12 31 2017 12 31
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31.3.

2018 12 31

2018

3,714,129,527
3,714,129,527

3,533,550,709
180,725,105
722,872,089
2,605,130,138

2017

2,294,618,594
2,294,618,594

4,079,919,230

470,317,266
1,493,150, 265
2,104,162,750

5,033,138 9,871,366
19,790,239 2,417,583
372,880 265,472
50,865 4,473
318,231 39,775

4 221,074

3,780 150
2,834 14,984

0 12,008

2,834 2,976

7,248,055,950

6,374,818,280
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31.4.
2018 12 31
2018 2018
3,160,915,130 75,043,013
113,600,617 2,623,478
25,301 118
1,394,522,057 2,067,411
4,669,063,105 79,734,020
2017 12 31
2017 2017
1,151,209, 346 8,548,868
2,105,636,836 16,199,995
271,733 1,223
812,986,742 2,151,255

4,070,104,657 26,901,341
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

BALANCE SHEET
Decamber 31, 2018
{in USD)
ASSETS
Hotes 2018 2017
Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks A, A 3.T14.129.527 2,204 618,594
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3,15 3.4, 3.3 3.533.550.709 4.079.919.230
a) repayable on demand 2.311.150.709 3.137.919.230
b) other loans and advances 1,222 400.000 942,000,000
Loans and advances 1o Customens 31.1., 3.3, aT2.880 265472
Shares and other variable-yleld securities 4,15, 31.1,, 31.3, 2834 14.984
Fixed Assets 5 3.783.033 4125181
Other assets 257 180
Prepayments and accrued income 6, 15 36.979.553 24,028,149
TOTAL ASSETS 7 7.288.818.793 “6.402.971.700

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.

-T-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2018
{in USD)
- eontinued -

LIABILITIES

Notes 2018 2017
Amounts owed to credit institutions 15 M. 1.794.570.343 2.103.521.459
a) repayable on demand 1.565.940.343 2.103.521.459
b) with agreed maturity dates 228.630.000 0
Amounts owed to customers 8,15, 31.1. 5.073.055.610 3.913.497.702
a) repayable on demand 5.071.655.610 3.913.497 702
b} with agreed malurity dataes 1.400.000 o
Other liabilities ] 2,206.816 1.B67.543
Accruals and deferred incoma 10, 15 15.704.349 18.519.456
Provisions 18.148.556 20.211.255
a) provisions for taxaton 11" 16.536.604 168.691.834
b) ather provisions 12 1.611.952 1.519.421
Subscribed capital 13 1B7.117.966 187.117.966
Reserves 14 158.191.749 124.372.931
Result brought forward 14 3.250 4,686
Profit for the financial year 39.820.145 33.858.792
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16 7.288.818.793 B.AD2.971.790

The accompanying noles ferm an integral part of the annual accounts.

“H-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMNG (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4.
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
December 31, 2018

{in USD)
Notes 2018 T
Contingent labilitles 17, 31.1. 541.339 576.508
of which:
guarantees and assets pledged as
collateral sacurity 241,338 578.500
Fiduciary operations 20 92.427.954 484 B1,804.130.253

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts,
-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended Decamber 31, 2018

{in USD)
Notes anig 017
Interest receivable and similar income 81.624.073 54.056.442
of which :
- Megative interast received on deposits 544890 2.221.669
- Interest Gain from foreign currency swap 31.789.988 27650438
Interest payable and similar charges [40.218.579) [16.495.414)
wiich
MNegative interest paid on loans and advances (12.070.732) (9.438.648)
Interest Loss from foresgn curmency swap (3892.542) (254,716}
Income from securities 42 TE0.200
Income from shares and other variable yield secwrities a2 T750.200
Commission receivable Fal 115.660.720 106.256.230
Commission payable (56.930.365) (52.040.385)
Met profit on financial operations 4.338.416 £.388.924
Other operating income 22 4.322.262 2.484.563
General administrative expenses (51.755.210) (51.064.124)
a)} stalf costs 24, 25 (20 830.657) [ 20.806.005)
of which:
= wages and salahes {16.818.051) (16.838.247)
- social security costs (2 632.035) (2.420.642)
of which;
- social securnity costs relating to pensiens (1.596.915) (1.541.426)
b) other administrative expenses 26, 30 {30.915.553) (30.258,119)
Value adjustments in respect of tangible (1.767.494) (2.589.398)
and intangible assets
Other operating charges 23 (605.778) {507.993)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 11, 27.4. (13.169.369) (11.831.429)
Profit on ordinary activities after tax 41.696.768 35.407 616
Other taxes not shown under the preceding items 27.2, (1.876.623) {1.548.824)
Profit for the financial year 39.820.145 33.856.782

The accompanying notes form an mbegral part of the annual accounts.

=11 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

MOTE 1 - GENERAL

1.1,

Corporate matters

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (the "Bank”) was incorporated in
Luxembourg on April 11, 1974 as a socislé anonyme.

On April 1, 1996, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Ltd., mearged with The Mitsubishi Bank, Limited to foarm
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd., and Bank of Tokyo (Luxembourg) S.A. changed its name to Bank of Tokyo-
Mitsubishi {Luxembourg) S.A..

On October 1, 2005, the indirect sharshalder, Mitsubishi Tokyo Financial Group, Inc. (MTFG) merged with UFJ
Haoldings, Inc. (LIFJ) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UF. Financial Group (MUFG),

On January 1, 2006, the Pasent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd. merged with UFJ Bank Limited o
form The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubighi LIFJ Lid,, and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) S.A. changed its
nama to Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ (Luxembourg) S.A.,

O Agiril 2, 2007, the Bank became a jointty capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UF.J Trust and Banking
Corporation by 70% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Lid. by 30%, which are under the same holding
company Mitsubishi UFJ Finansial Group (MUFG). Consequently, Bank of Tokyo-Milsubishi LFJ
(Luxembeurg) 5.4, changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.4, (MUGC),

On April 28, 2008, MITSUBISHI UF ) Global Custedy S.A., has issued 49.080 new shares and the capital af the
Bank has been increased by USD 1.817.968.52. The total subscribed share capital is currently sa1 at

USD 37.117.968,52. The two major sharehalders of the Bank hald 92, 25% of the capital, Milsubishi UF.J Trust
and Banking Corporation by 63,72% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd. by 28 53%.

On August 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5_A. has established an extemnal branch located at

Ormonde House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Irefand. Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custody 5.4, Dublin
Branch is registened as credit institution pursuant to UE Regulation, 1993, under the number 907648,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

On May 1, 2016, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.4, has changed its name to MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR
SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4, (MIBL).

On May 31, 2017, Mitsubishi UF.J Trust and Banking Corporation obtained 100% of the voling shares af Mitsubishi UFJ
Invastor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) S.A..

The members of the Beard of Directors are Senior Executives of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Group
and Independant Direclors. The business palicy and valuation principles, unless prescrbed by the legal requiremeants

@xghng in Luxembourg, are determingd and moniloned by the Board of Directors in accordance with those applied in
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

Nature of business
The object of the Bank is the undertaking for its own account, as well as for the accownt of third parties esthar within ar

outside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, of any banking or financial operations, as well as all other operations,
whather industrial or commercial or in real estate, which directly or indirectly relate to the main object descrbed above.

More specifically, the Bank concentrates its activitios on investment management Services.

A significant volume of the Bank's transactions is concluded directly or indirectly with companies of Mitsubishi UFJ

Financial Group.

Annual accounts

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in US Dollars {ISD), the currency In which the capdal is expressed. The Bank's
accounting year coincides with the calendar year.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the historical cost principle in accordance with the laws and regulations
in force in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of accounting principles generally accepbed in the banking
sector in tha Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg.

=14 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= conlinued -

In observing these, the following significant accownting policies are applied.

Aszats and liabiities are stated in the balance sheat on the date the amounts concermed becoma clearad funds, that is,
on their date of effective transfor,

Foreign curmancies

Thea Bank maintains a multi-cumency accounting system which records all transactions in the curmency or curmencies of
the transaction, on the day on which the contract is conduded.

Assets and liabilities are converted into USD at the spot exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date. Both
realised and unrealised profits and losses arising on revaluation are accounted for in the profit and loss account for the
year, excepd for those resulting from ilems specfically covered by a forward foreign exchange contract (swap and
hedging forward foreign exchange contract) which are recorded al hsioncal exchange rates,

Revenues and expenses in foreign currencies are translated into USD daily at the prevailing exchange rates.

At the year-and, all unsatiled forevard transactions are translated into USD at the forward rate prevailing on the Balance
Sheet date for the remaining maturilies.

Resulls on unsettied forward transactons linked 1o spot Iransactions and on swap transactions are accruad at the

balance shieet date. In case of unrealised resulls on position covered by foreign exchange swap, these are neutralized

at year end.

Financial inslrumants darmalives

The Bark's commitments deriving from the derivatives financial instruments such as intenest rate swaps, forward rafe
agreements, financial futures and ophons are recorded an the iransaction date amang the off Balance sheet itarms.

- 18-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of individual unrealised lesses resulting from the
revaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value. There is no provision for unrealized losses on forward deals
rcorded for the year 2018 (2017 USD nil).

N provision i% set up in those cases where a financial instrumeant clearly covers an assat or a liability and sconamic
unity is established or where a financial instrement is hedged by a reverse transaciion so that no open position exisis.

Itis the Bank's policy to establish specific value adjustments in respect of doubtiul and irecoverable debts, as deemed
appropriata by the Board of Directors.

Value adjusimaents, if any, are deducted from the assats to which they relate,

The value adjustments for possible losses on lbans and advances, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they
relate.

In accordance with the Luxembourg tax legislation, the Bank can establish a lemp-sum provigion for fsk exposures, as
defined in the legislation goveming prudential supenvision of banks, The purposs of the provision is 1o take account of
risks which are likely to crystallise but which have not yet been identified as at the date of preparation of the annual
aceounts,

Pursuant to the Instrections issuad by the Direclew des Confributions on December 16, 1897, this provision should be
made before taxation and should not exceed 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposuras,

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of Decamber 31, 2018 (2017: USD 0).

16 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

Translerable securilies

Transferable secunties are recorded initially at their purchasa price. The average cost method ks used for initial
recagnition. Value adjustments, calculated as described in note 2.5. or ansing from a diminution of value, are deducted

from the account balance,

Tangible and intangitle assets ane valued ol purchase price. The value of langible and intangible fxed assots with
limsted useful economéc lives is reduced by valuve adjustments calculated to wrile off the value of such assets
systematically over their useful economic lives as follows:

= Hardware equipment: 4 years;
« Software: 4 years and 5 years;

+« Ofher intangible assats: 5 years;
+  Other tangible assels: 10 years,

At the Balance Sheet date, shares in affilated undertakings held as financial fixed assets are stated at the lower of cost

or market valua.

Taxes

Taxes ara accounted for on an accrnuals basis in the accounts of the year to which thay relate.

Prapayment and accrued incoms

This asset item includes expenditure incurred during the financial year but redating to a subsequent financial year.

-§7 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMG (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= Gonlineed -

Ancruals and deferred ncome

This liability item includes income received during the financial year but relating fo a subsequent financial year.

Provisions

Provisions are intemded to cover losses or debts the nature of which is cleary defined and which, at the date of the
balance shaet are aither likely to be incurred or cartain to be incurred but uncerain & 1o Iher aMount of as 16 the date
an which they will arise.

Reven "

The Bank's main streams of revenue are comprised of interests and commissions income. The Bank eams fee and
commission income from a wide range of senices it provides to its customers,

Revenue is generally recognized when the related services are perormed or récognized over the period that the
sarvices ana provided.

HOTE 3 - LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances o credil nstitutions athes than those repayable on demand may be analysed according to their
remaining maturity as follows:

2018 2017

uso uso

Mot more than three months 543,400,000 135, 000.000
More than three months but less than one year 679,000,000 BOT.000.000
1.222.400.000 842 .000.000

NOTE 4 - SHARES AND OTHER VARIABLE YIELD SECURITIES

Transferable securities shown under the itlem “Shares and ather variable yield securities” consist entirely of unlisted
sacurities for USD 2834 (2017 14.084),

= 18-

139/215



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

Ooooooooooooooooooad

CELZI0E
SETETIOE
]
FEE'GOL

B08'0LL

asn

1ESA
IEfFURUY L)
Jo pue agy
12 BNEA 18N

BEWGIEL

GESGEE L
FREO0LL D
GO0 LG
ZrLRis

LETSTET

asn

suaugsnpe
anjea
BARE WA

"Gl

UONMGSU JALIOUE JO DR B2 Syl 0 Ued J0 SA0EYE] BU JO SNIEA SUY) Sussaidal UDHEIBRISUSSD BIGENIEA J0] pannboe [rmpoon

BEFGEE L 0 0 0 GEF GG | UOREISPISUGD
apqEniEs Joj paunbioe (wpoon (g
0SL IR AL (6EEwLE) (LeoaLyl GRLBIG L LR L9691 mesngos (e
BEL'EELEL lGEEwIE) (LE9'6LY) BRLB0S L 0L L0E" 1L sjaese ojqBuey 'z
EO595EE IGFPELL] {r00aL) TRy SLOEErE S8IHYEA pue wawdmbe
‘sumUny 1EY sGuy pue ssinpy sepn (g
DI BTL livLval {vLt ol 06 LHE PELOED L BIEMDIEH (€
BEDOE0E logs cae) (81t 00a) FOEGLE B¥LPIEE siesee apqiue) ')
asn asn asn asn asn
Jgak
IEfaueuy ayy
Jeaf ElaueLy Jo Bujuubeaq
8y jo pue ay) asusp a1
1B BnjEsA S80I5 osbueiysxg sesods)g SUCIIPPY an|es S04
SSLISSY QI

BB JBDUBLY BUJ JO BRINCD G4 Ul SIBSSE DaX) § JUBY BY) Ul PALNID0 AVEL STUBWEoW Bumopoy sy)

S13SEY 0314 NI SLNIWINOW - § 3LON

- PENUGUDD -
FL0E " LE Jequadag
SLNNOIIY IHL OL S3LON
WS (DHNOTWINNT) DNIMNYE F SIDNNHIS HOLSIANI F4N IHSIBNSLIN

140/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= continwed -

NOTE 6 - PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:

2018 2017

usD uso

Advance paid 10 IRS, US Tax authoritias [¥] 1.250.254
Accrpid inlerest income 15.581.714 4 666 886
Commission from the Management Company 921.843 283.041
Commission on fiduciary operations 2124415 1.968.915
Commission on global custody 9,573,008 B.036.086
Commission an investment funds 5.836.414 3813147
Prepaid general expenses 481 264 644.074
Prepaid income taxes Té5 1349386
VAT recovarable 62649 G00.238
Othar accrued income 483.831 319145
v Cornmissions 162.315 BT1.075
Cher prepayments 664.574 383820
Accrued Inlerest inCOMe On SWaps 1.076.761 247 532
36970553 24028149

NOTE T - FOREIGN CURRENCY ASSETS

At December 31, 2018, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assels dencminated in foreign currencies,

translated into USD, is USD 5.393.986 107 (2017: USD 4.008 887 622).

MNOTE 8 - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2018, debts other than those repayable on demand with a residual maturity less than 1
manth amounted to USD 1.400.000.

=20 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING {LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Dacember 31, 2018

NOTE 9 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank’s other liabilities may be analysed as follows:

018 2017
uso uso
Preferantial creditors 518.902 #41.978
Sundry creditors 1.587.914 1.025.565
2.206.816 1.867.543
NOTE 10 - ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME
The: Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:
2ME 2017
usD usoD
Accrued commission 6.908.7048 6.607.907
Accrued general expenses 3224725 5.653.314
Accruad interest expenses 3.347.939 BB5.708
Deferrad income related to custody fees 08226 524,416
Meubralization of foreign exchange results on position coverad 1.717.819 4680, 727
by fargign exchange swap (note 2.2.)
Other accrued axpenses 122543 142,561
Other suspense receipts [*) 74,389 24.523
15.704.349 18,519,456

{*) Transitory account for suspense receipts payable after the 31/12/2018 to the relative beneficiary.

=21 =
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= ontinwed =

NOTE 11 - TAXATION - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATION

Under Luxembouwrg fiscal regulations, the Bank's fiscal Balance Sheet and i3 results of operations ane required
to be axpressed in Euro. The eamings of the Bank as determined for iscal purposes can differ substantially
from eamings reported for accounting purposes as a result of unrealised profits or losses on the ranslation of
thex Bank's equity into Euro equivalents for fiscal purposes.

In accordance with the Law of July 16, 1987 (as modified), which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation
gaing on exchange on the imwastment of equity in banks, unrealised gains which may be cawsed by a rise in the
USD against the Euro can, under nomeal circumstances, be neutralised to the extent of the amount that
exceeds the unrealised translation losses previously carmed Tonward.

In accondance with the Law of July 23, 1883, howeaver, which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation gains
on exchange on the investiment of equity in banks, future unrealised gains which may be caused by a rise in the
US dollar against the Euro can, under narmal circumstances, only ba neutralisad to the exent of the amoant

that exceeds the unrealised translation losses previously carried forward.

Az at Dacarmber 31, 2018, there are no deferred tax liabilities.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decembear 31, 2018
- continued -

MOTE 12 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other provisions ame made of provision for remunaration.

2018 2017

uso usD

Provigion for remuneration 1,611,952 1519421
__ 1611852 1519.421

NOTE 13 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of December 31, 2018, the Bank's subscribed and fully paid up capital amounts to USD 187.117.966 for
5.002 575 shares of Class A and 49,080 shares of Class B.

NOTE 14 - MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought

reserve reserves forward

uso uso uso

Balance at January 1, 2018 3.711.797 120.661.134 4 686

Profit for the year ended December 31, 2017 o o 33.858.702

Appropriation of profit

- Dividends paid to shareholders Q [ {41.401)

- Transfer to reserves for Net Worth Tax 2018 Q 8.700.000 (8.700.000)
- Transfer from Reserva for Net Worth Tax

2012 0 (3.304.122) 3.304.122

- Alocation (o Free resere 4] 26.730.000 (26.730.000)

- Allscation to Legal reserve 1.692.940 0 (1.682.940)

Balance at December 31, 2018 5.404.737 152,787 012 3.259

-23-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= continued -

Under Luxembouwrg law, the Bank must approprate 1o a legal reserve an amount equivalent 1o at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserve is equal to 10% of the share capital. This appropriaticn is made in the
Tollowing year. Distribution of the legal reserse is restricted. This requirement is satisfied as the Bank has
reachad 10% of the issued subscribad capital,

Based on the Luxembourg tax law, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or part of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax cfedil is hewever, limited to the amount of the corporate income Eax due for the previous
year before the imputation of any tax credits. In order o profit from this credit, the Bank must commit itsell 1o
post before the and of the subsequent year an amount egqual to five times the nat worth tax credit 1o a special
resarve, which has o be mainlained for a period of five years.

The Circular |. Fort. N 47bis ssued by the Luxembourg Tax Authorities on November 19, 2015, provides for a
dedicated rule allowing the taxpayer to create only one net wealth tax reserve to fully benefit from the Net
Wealth Tax reduction for both 2014 and 2015. This reserve should cormespond Lo five times the amount of the
highest reduction available for 2014 and 2015 (transitional measure). The special reserve for el worh tax is
included in the: Bank's other reserve for a total amount of USD 22.444.927 (2017: USD 17.049.049 ),

Ag regobied in the Annual General Meating dated March 23, 2018, the Bank has allocated an amount of
USD 8.700.000 to special reserve for Net Worth Tax 2018 and reversed the available spacial resenve for Net

Worth Tax constituted in 2012 which amounted to USD 3,304,122,

The accumulated balance of special reserve for Net Worh Taxes states as follows as at December 31, 2018.

2018

Resarve for Nat

Waorth Tax

Years uso
2013 3101000
2014 - 2015 3019136
2016 3348440
207 4.276.351
2ma 8.700.000
Balance at Decamber 31, 2018 22444927
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MITSUBISHI UFJ) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

MOTE 15 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES

As at Decamber 31, 2018, the following balances with related panies ane outstanding:

ASSETS
2018 2017
UsD uspD
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.314.382.50 3,789.891.462
Prepaymants and accreed income 24.033.835 10.791.736
3338 416427 3.800.683.198
LIABILITIES
2018 017
uso uso
Amounis owed to credil insbilulions 1.787.952.744 2,008 463 451
Amounts owed to cuslomerns 1.001,503.360 6450, T26.748
Accruals and delerrod incoma 5,654 686 4972871
2.795.110.780 2763 163,070

The Bank has not entered into any significant transactions with related parties as defined in International
Accounting Standards 24 “Related Party Disclosures”™ which were not made on terms equivalent to those that
pravail in amn's length transactions as of December 31, 2018 and for the year then ended.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

Al the request of the Bank, the CSSF has granted a total exemplion for the exposurnes lowards the group
{Mitsubishi UF.J Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure limits, in accordance with the Regulation
{EU) Mo 5752013 of June 26, 2013 (Part IV).

As al Dacember 31, 2018, the amount towards the group falling under this exemplion amounts to
USD 3.450.572.108 and can be analysed as follows:

2018

uso

Loans and advances to credit institutions 3313256918
Prepayments and accrued income 15.585.810
Forgign exchange transactions (Market Risk method) 121.719.380
3450572108

MNOTE 16 - FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES
At December 31, 2018, the aggregate amounts of liabilities denominated in foraign currencies translated into

USDis USD 3.951.265.679 (2017. USD 2.973.768.077 ).

NOTE 17 - COMTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingent Eabiliies may be analysed as follows:

2018 2017
uso uso
Counter-guarantees issued 541.339 578,500

Ag al the year-end, thene wane no relatad party balances.

T
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Dacember 31, 2018
- conlinued -

NOTE 18 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered into cerain commitments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nor in the
Off Balance Sheet llems, bul which ane significant for the purposes of assessing the financal sifuation of the

Bank, Details of such commitmants ane as follows:

2018 2017
uso uso
Commitments in respect of fived rental payments contracted on
buildings 6.499.120 521181

As at the year-gnd, there are no related party balances.
NOTE 19 - OPERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET
RATES
The following types of forward ransactions are outstanding as at December 31, 2018 and 2017
ticas li ha
- Forward exchange transactions {swaps, outrights).
Oparations linked to the foreign currency exchangs rates are made to a large extent for the purposes of
cowvaring the exsting positions.
NOTE 20 - INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Managemant and agency sarvices provided by the Bank includa:

Custody and administration of transferable securities;
Fiduciary represantations;

- Agency functions;
= Portfolio management and adviceg,

=27 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018

- conbinued =
NOTE 21 - COMMISSIONS RECEIVABLE

2018 2017

usD uso

Fees on Imvestmeant Funds 21,506,351 19.403.083

Feas on Globhal custody from Institutional customers 80.663.753 74948090

Fees on Fiduciary transactions 11.772.950 10,347 746

Fees on Services lo Management Company 521,843 1.003.474

Other fees and commissions T95.814 553.831
115.660.720 106256, 230

Commissions receivable congist of the following:

Fees on Invesiment Funds consist of fees and commissions charged to Invesiment Funds for cusiody services,
central administration, depasitary and other services. The fees are caloulated on the basis of the value af net
assats of the funds under administration.

Fets on global custody from Institutional customers consist of fees and commissions charged to institutional
cuglomers for gichal cusiody serices including secuniliss rade management, settlemant, corporate actions,
income collection and proxy voting. The fees ane calculated on the basis of the assets held under custody and
the number of transactions,

Fees on Fiduciary transactions consist of fees and commissions eamed on fiduciary assets including custody
trangactions, cash management and fiduciary nobtes issuance, The fees ane calculated on the basis of the

assels held under management and the number of transactions.

Fees on Services 1o Managament Company include fees covering functional expenditures and faes for support

services in accordance with the Senvice Level Agreement.

Other fees and commissions include vanous fees such as listing agent fees, guaranies fees, banking services
fees and fund order desk senvices fees.

-28-

149/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2018

= conlinued -
NOTE 22 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2018 2017
uso uso
Adjustment of Income taxes 2013-2014-2015-2017 2.530.324 0
Adjustment for commission previous years 1.151.445 226.068
Income from the adjustment of general expensas
regarding previous years 414867 H68.181
Sub-Rental Fee received from the Management
Company (Senics level agreement) 70.598 67.500
VAT rafund for previous year (2012-2014) 0 1.441.990
Other operating income 155,028 180.824
4,322 262 2484 583
MNOTE 23 - OTHER OPERATING CHARGES
2018 2017
uso uso
Charges from the adjustment of general
expenses regarding previous years 345919 346,895
Commission on previous years 220.859 137.159
Intarest on pravious years T.836 13,741
Cihers oparating losseas 31.164 10,398
BO5.T7E 507.993

.20
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= conlimsed -

NOTE 24 - 5TAFF NUMBERS

The average number or persons employed during the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

20138
Number

Senior managemant 29

Midelle management 71

Employees 67
167

NOTE 25 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017
Number

|Eiz%§

The Bank has granted emoluments in respect of the financial year to the members of the managerial bedy of the

Bank by reasan of their responsibilities as follows:

2018

uso

Senlor managernent 5.084.843
Of which varable remunaralion B75.400

Of which fix remunaralion 4.200.434

a7
uso

5832 575

a8r1.739
4,960,836

Dwring the financial yaar, no pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directors and General

Management were made.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Bank did not grant any advancas and cradits to the members of the

Board of Directors and Ganeral Managamant.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= contnued -

NOTE 26 - OTHER ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2018 2017

uso uso

Data charges 1.372.067 1.165.998
Maintenance 1.264.913 1.041,720
Membership foes 2.847 608 1.442 936
Professional feas 3550804 4.376.343
Rent and related expenses 1,141,991 1.109.879
Service conlracts 4.997.353 5.192.885
Senice fee 2.847 497 3412539
System cost 11.679.286 11.204.978
Telacommunication expensas 363,250 A8 358
Travelling, maving, business tnps 203.378 236957
Other expenses G468.406 690 526
3.915.553 30,258,119

The increase of the costs for Memberships is due 1o the intrease of the fees paid 1o Single Resoluion Funds

during the year 2018,
NOTE 27 - TAX
271, Taxon it on ordi witi
2018 2017
uso uso
Corporate Incoma Tax 9,760.432 8.893.072
Municipal Businass Tax 3.408.037 2.938.357
13,169.369 11.831.429

3 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -
2732 r n r irg i

2018 2017

uso uso

VAT 1.819.754 1.483 833

Othar taxes 56.869 65,001
1876623 1.548 824

NOTE 28 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

As of December 31, 2018, the Bank is a jeintly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), which is
incorporated undar the laws of Japan and whosa registerad office is in Tokyo.

The annual accounts of the Bank are incheded in the consolidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation, with Registered Financial Institution numbser 33 at Kanto Lecal Finance Bureau Japan and
registered address 4-5, Marunouchi 1-Chome, Chivoda-Ku, Tokyo 100-8212, Japan,

The consolidated accounts of the holding company Mitsublshi UFJ Financal Group (MUFG) may be oblained
from the head office at 7-1, Marunouchi 2-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan.

NOTE 28 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law related to the resclution, receganisation and winding-up measures of credit institutions and certain
investment firms and on deposit guarantee and investor compensation schemes (the “Law”), transposing info
Luxambaurgish law the directive 2014/59/EL establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of eredit
institutions and investment firms and the directive 2014/49/EL related to deposit guarantes and investor
compensation schemes, was passed on December 18, 2015.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= continued -

The depesit guaraniee scheme (“Fonds de garantie des dépdis Luxembeourg® (FGOL)) and the investor
compensation system (“Systéme dindemnisation des investissours Luxembourg” (SIIL)) cover efigible
deposits of each deposilor up to an amount of EUR 100,000 and investments up fo an amauwnt of EUR 20,000,
The Law also provides that deposits resulling from specific transactions or fulfilling a specific social or other
purpose are covered for an amount above EUR 100,000 for a period of 12 months,

Credit institutions contribute on an annual basis to the Luxembourg banking resolution fund (*Fonds de
resalution Luxembourg™ (FRL)), respactively to tha FGDL.

The funded amount of the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of coverad deposits, as defined in
article 107(1) of the Law, of all authorzed credit institulions in all paricipating Member States. This amount will
be collected during the years 2015 to 2024,

The target level of funding of the FGDL is set at 0,8% of covered depasits, as defined in article 17H1) af the
Law, of the relevant credit institutions and is o be reached by the end of 2018 through annual contributions,
This amount will be collected during the years 2016 to 2018. When the level of 0,8% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit institutions are to continue to contribute for 8 additional years in order to constitute an
additicnal safety bulfer of 0.8% of coversd deposits as defined in arficle 180{1) of the Law.

For the year end December 31, 2018, the Bank's annual contribution amounted to EUR 1.686.439

(USD 1.988.640).

-33-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- continued -

NOTE 30 - AUDIT FEES

During the financial year, the Bank has been charged by the Audit firm and its entire network with the following

fens (excluding VAT
2018 2017
uso uso
Audit faas 320208 265.049
Audit-Related fees 130.547 157633
Tax fees 39220 41.309
Other fees [1] 26.272
507973 490,263

The Non Audit Services provided during the financial year by the entire network of the Audit firm ncluded the
Tollowing servicas:

a.  ISAE 3402 'S0C 1 Type || Report for the period from January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018;

b. Preparation of tax retums;
¢, Preparation of VAT refums.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
= gontinued -
Informaticn on crpdit gk on pimary non-traging fnancial instrurments

As at December 31, 2018, the Bank is exposed to the following credit risk on primary non-trading financial

instruments:
2018 2017
Carrying amount Carrying amount
in USD in USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Cash, balances with the BCL 3T14.129.527 2.294 618.594
EL member countrias AT14.120.527 2204 618,504
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.533.550.709 4.079.919.230
EU member countries 180. 725105 470.317. 256
Marth & Central Armarica T22.872.089 1.493.150.265
Agia 2.605,130.138 2.104.162.750
Europe, non-EU member countries 5033138 9.871.366
Austraita and New Zealand 19. 750, 239 2.417.583
Loans and advances to customers 372 880 265472
EL member courirnes 50,865 4473
North & Central America Me2n FO.TFS
Asia 4 221.074
Europe, non-EU member couniries 3.780 150
Shares and other variable yield securities 2.834 14,954
MNaorth & Cantral Amearica 1] 12.008
EUf member couniries 2834 2,976
Total 7.248.055.950 5.374.818.280

=38 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2018
- eontinued -

N4 Information on dedvative non-trading financial instruments

As at Decamber 31, 2018, the Bank is exposed to tha following credit sk on dervatives non-trading financial

instruments:
2018 2018
Motional/payable Risk eguivalent
amount amount
in USD in USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU rmamber counlrias J160.915.130 T5.043.013
Amarica T13.600.697 2.623.478
Az 25,301 118
Swaps
ELU mamber courries 1.394,522.057 2067411
Total 4.669.063.105 T79.734.020

- 40 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2018
= continued -

As at December 31, 2017, the Bank is exposed to the following credit risk en dervatives non-trading financial
instruments:

2017 2017
Notional/payable Risk equivalent
armount amount
inusD inuUsD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EL mambar counines 1.151.200.346 8548 868
Armarica 2105636836 16,199,995
Agla b Mrack | 1.22%
Swaps
ELU memibar countrias B12.986. 742 2151255
Tatal 4.070.104.657 26.901.344

=41 =
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¢!
UFJ S.A.
2019 30
010 4,663,736,783 496,501,418
020
030 3,027,015,686 322,256,090
040 1,636,721,097 174,245,328
050 18,644,871 1,984,933
060 18,644,871 1,984,933
070
080
090
096 0 0
097
098
099
100 0 0
120
130
141 2,823 301
142 2,823 301
143
144
181 2,675,600,619 284,844,442
182
183 2,675,600,619 284,844,442
240
250
260
270 6,210,745 661,196
280 6,210,745 661,196
290
300 2,603,893 277,210
310
320 2,603,893 277,210
330 762 81
340 762 81
350
360 24,427,298 2,600,530
370
380 7,391,227,793 786,870,111
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040
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060

070

080

090

100

110

6,918,086,851

736,499,526

120

6,912,629,893

735,918,578

130

140

5,456,958

580,948

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240

16,886,312

1,797,717

250

16,073,020

1,711,134

260

813,291

86,583

270
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24,020,784

2,557,253

290

300

6,981,485,760

743,248,974
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UFJ

2019

30

S.A.

010

187,117,966

19,920,579

020

187,117,966

19,920,579

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

095

100

110

120

122

124

320

330

340

350

360

128

130

140

150

155

165

170

180

190

(67,376)

(7.173)

200

210

197,956,757

21,074,476

220

230

197,956,757

21,074,476

240

250

24,734,686

2,633,255
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260
270 0 0
280
290
300 409,742,033 43,621,137
310 7,391,227,793 786,870,111
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(¢
UFJ S.A.

2019 30

010 48,948,146 5,211,020

020 18,132,356 1,930,371

025

030

041

051 24,738,564 2,633,668

070

080 1,532,995 163,203

085 4,544,232 483,779

090 28,855,205 3,071,925

100 244,519 26,031

110

120 20,439,549 2,175,994

130

140

145 8,171,138 869,899

150

160 0 0

170

175

191

192

200 65,063,645 6,926,676

210 32,154,727 3,423,192

220 0 0

231

241

260

270

280 7,431,962 791,207

287

290

300

310

330

340 835,872 88,987

350 1,298,939 138,285

355 59,970,753 6,384,486

168/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

360 24,994,294 2,660,893
370 10,220,443 1,088,068
380 14,773,851 1,572,824
390 1,322,302 140,772
400 676,705 72,042
410
420 645,598 68,730
425 0 0
426
427
430 0 0
440
450
460 289,086 30,776
481
491 289,086 30,776
510
520 0 0
530
540
550
560
570
580
590
600
610 33,365,071 3,552,045
620 8,630,385 918,791
630 24,734,687 2,633,255
640 0 0
650
660
670 24,734,687 2,633,255
680
690 24,734,687 2,633,255
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1 CIBC Bank and Trust
Company Cayman Limited
(
2019 36,813,916 39
(
2018 10 31
5,970
1965
(2) MUFG S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.
)
2019 7,375,000 6,752
2019 30
117.63
)
100
1995 1995
B49.759
2014
2011 2011 61 2013
12

€] Man Valuation Services Limited
(

2019 213 630 7,070
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Independent Auditors® Report

The Trustee
Man AHL Diversified Principal Protected Fund

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Man AHL Diversified Principal Protected Fund
(the “ Trust” ) which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2019, and
the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in net assets and statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Trust as at 30 April 2019 and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors®
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants® Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (1ESBA Code), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Other information included in the Trust®s 2019 Annual Report

Other information consists of the information included in the Annual Report, other than the
financial statements and our auditors® report thereon. Management is responsible for the
other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of management and the Trustee for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
ligquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Trustee is responsible for overseeing the Trust"s financial reporting process.

Auditors® responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

This report is made solely to the Trustee, as a body. Our audit work has been undertaken so
that we might state to the Trustee those matters we are required to state to them in an
auditors® report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Trust and the Trustee as a body,
for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors” report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust's internal control.
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- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management®s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Trust"s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditors®™ report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors®
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to continue as a
going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

Ernst & Young Ltd.

1 October 2019
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To the Board of Directors of

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
287-289, Route d*Arlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D"ENTREPRISES AGREE

Report on the Audit of the annual accounts

Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING
(LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (the "Bank'™), which comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2018,
and the profit and loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Bank as at December 31, 2018 and the results of its operations
for the year then ended in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements
relating to the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23,
2016 and with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as adopted for Luxembourg by the
Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier (CSSF). Our responsibilities under those
Regulation, Law and standards are further described in the "Responsibilities of the Réviseur
d"Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts" section of our report. We are also
independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants® Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted for
Luxembourg by the CSSF together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the annual accounts, and have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities under those
ethical requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

211/215



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of the audit of the annual accounts as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenues recognition - Commission receivable

Why the matter was considered to be one of
most significant in the audit

How the matter was addressed in the audit

We refer to Summary of significant
accounting policies - Note 2.14 - Revenue
Recognition and Note 21 on Commission
Receivable of the annual accounts.

Commission receivable amounted to USD
115,660,720 as of December 31, 2018.
Commission receivable mainly derives from
fund administration, fiduciary and global
custody operations.

Different underlying bases and rates are
applicable depending on the underlying
investments, agreed terms and services
provided.

The process of commission receivable
recognition for the Bank includes
significant manual interventions.

Accordingly, the calculation of commission
receivable are considered to be a key
audit matter due to the significance of
the amounts involved, combined with the
complexity and operational risk associated
with determining the calculation of the

commission receivable.

We obtained an understanding of the
commission receivable recognition process,
and we reviewed key controls in the
process. Due to deficiencies identified
related to the manual processing of
commission receivable, we did not use a
control reliance approach and our
assurance was obtained based on
substantive audit procedures, consisting
of a combination of tests of details and
substantive analytical procedures.

We developed expectations for the
aggregate amounts per type of commission
income and we compared the expectations to
the amounts recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of
commissions:
we tested commission receivable by
performing independent recalculation of
the commissions. This also included the
reconciliation of the underlying basis
to external evidence;
we agreed the receipt of the commissions
to subsequent payments.
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Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information stated in the management report but does not include the annual
accounts and our report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the annual accounts or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the annual
accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
annual accounts in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to
the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts, and for such internal control as
the Board of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of annual accounts
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Bank®s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank®s financial reporting
process.

Responsibilities of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual
accounts as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue a report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with ISAs as
adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual accounts.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23,
2016 and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank®"s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors®™ use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank®s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our report of the Réviseur d*Entreprises Agréé to the
related disclosures in the annual accounts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our report of the Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annual accounts, including
the disclosures, and whether the annual accounts represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé by the Board of Directors on March 9,
2018 and the duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and
reappointments, is 44 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in
accordance with legal requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation No
537/2014, on the audit profession were not provided and that we remain independent of the
Bank in conducting the audit.

For Deloitte Audit, Cabinet de Révision Agréé

Martin Flaunet, Réviseur d"Entreprises Agréé
Partner

March 8, 2019
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